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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – APRIL 26, 2012

(Time Noted – 7:06 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all of the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. The Board will then consider the applications in the order heard. The Board will try to render a decision on all applications this evening; but the Board may take up to 62 days to reach a determination. And I would ask if anyone has a cell phone to please turn it off or put it on silent. Everything is being recorded when you speak please speak directly into the microphone so that it will be picked up by the recorder. Roll call please. 

PRESENT ARE: 



GRACE CARDONE



JOHN MC KELVEY



BRENDA DRAKE



RONALD HUGHES



MICHAEL MAHER



JAMES MANLEY

ABSENT: 



RUTH EATON

ALSO PRESENT:



DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.



BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY



MARK TAYLOR, ATTORNEY FOR THE TOWN



GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE



JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE






(Time Noted – 7:07 PM)


ZBA MEETING – APRIL 26, 2012             (Time Noted – 7:07 PM) 



DOROTHY ESTES



43 FLETCHER DRIVE, NBGH







(93-1-2.21) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for pools shall be 10 ft. from property line to keep a prior built pool and deck; for accessory structures shall be 5 ft. from any side lot line to keep a prior built shed and for one side yard setback and the combined side yards setback to keep a prior built carport.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our first applicant this evening Dorothy Estes.                 

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notices for all the new applications being heard this evening were published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, April 17th and in the Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday, April 18th. This applicant sent out nineteen registered letters, thirteen were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Okay, are you Dorothy Estes? Could you please step up to the microphone?

Ms. Gennarelli: And you can tilt that down towards you.

Chairperson Cardone: And just for the record state your name and what you are looking for.

Ms. Estes: Dorothy Estes.

Chairperson Cardone: Okay.

Ms. Estes: Variances.

Chairperson Cardone: You have several items that you’re looking for and these were built without any Permit, is that correct?

Ms. Estes: Yes, as far as I know, the three of them were anyway, yeah.

Ms. Gennarelli: Can you speak into the microphone, please?

Ms. Estes: Yes, they were…they were there like about thirty years ago. My ex-husband put those on the property.

Chairperson Cardone: And what brought you to us?

Ms. Estes: A…I put up a carport.

Chairperson Cardone: Okay.

Mr. McKelvey: You did it without a Permit?

Ms. Estes: Yes. 

Ms. Drake: How long ago?

Ms. Estes: A…about a year and a half.

Mr. Maher: So the Town…the Town…

Ms. Gennarelli: Can you all pull your microphones in more? It has to be closer, thanks.

Mr. Maher: So the Town found and issued a Violation or a neighbor complained or what was the reason?

Ms. Estes: Yes, the Town found it.

Ms. Drake: Did you own the property thirty years ago when the other sheds were…?

Ms. Estes: Yes. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: I have. Maybe Jerry can address this? Jerry, I didn’t know that… 

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, Ron and Mike a…John, can you pull it in closer, it’s got to be about two inches.

Mr. Hughes: Can you hear it now?

Ms. Gennarelli: I can hear you now. Thank you.

Mr. Hughes: Jerry, I couldn’t find anywhere where they even allow carports which kind of stumped me and I thought we had been through this before. Can you have a carport?

Mr. Canfield: Yes, carports are permitted. 

Mr. Hughes: Okay.

Mr. Canfield: This is Joe’s application. Joe is here with us tonight a…if you have any questions Joe has got all the information.

Mr. Hughes: Joe, can you give us the skinny on this?

Mr. Mattina: Yes, Joe from Code Compliance, yeah basically the Bulk Tables, Column A allow garages and/or carports and storage up to (4) four vehicles which isn’t an issue.

Ms. Gennarelli: Joe, you’ve got to hold that closer when you’re talking.

Mr. Mattina: Okay.

Mr. Hughes: So you have a clear understanding what’s to be expected with the applicant?

Mr. Mattina: In regards to…?

Mr. Hughes: Well all…of all the variances that she’s required?

Mr. Mattina: Yes, yes.

Mr. Hughes: Okay, I just wanted to clear up that thing about the carport. I know it came up before.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any comments from the public?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: Okay, go ahead John.

Mr. McKelvey: How close is the pool from the property line?

Mr. Mattina: The pool is five foot, five inches.

Mr. McKelvey: And the shed?

Mr. Mattina: The shed is four foot, five inches and the carport is one foot. 

Chairperson Cardone: That is the advantage of getting the Building Permit, then you would be able to put it in the right place so that you wouldn’t need variances.

Ms. Estes: Right.

Ms. Drake: And Joe, the shed should be five feet and that’s four and a half feet. The pool you said was (inaudible) five foot and that’s supposed to be ten foot? 

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Ms. Drake: And the carport is supposed to be…?

Mr. Mattina: The carport needs to be, it’s a R-1 district, so thirty foot minimum one side for a combined of eighty feet total.  

Ms. Drake: Okay, thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: Is there anything else from the Board? 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.




John McKelvey: Yes




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.






(Time Noted – 7:14 PM)


ZBA MEETING – APRIL 26, 2012      (Resumption for decision: 12:01 AM) 



DOROTHY ESTES



43 FLETCHER DRIVE, NBGH







(93-1-2.21) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for pools shall be 10 ft. from property line to keep a prior built pool and deck; for accessory structures shall be 5 ft. from any side lot line to keep a prior built shed and for one side yard setback and the combined side yards setback to keep a prior built carport.  

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting. On the application Dorothy Estes seeking area variances for a pool, a prior built deck and a prior built carport at…

Ms. Gennarelli: And shed.

Chairperson Cardone: And prior built shed at 43 Fletcher Drive. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Ms. Drake: The pool and the shed were built many years ago and are not a very large variance however the carport was built fairly recently and a ninety-nine percent (99%) variance. I think that’s more of a bigger issue just allowing her to keep the…  

Ms. Gennarelli: Brenda, is your mic on?

Ms. Drake: Yes.

Ms. Gennarelli: Okay, can you get a little closer to it?

Ms. Drake: …the fact to allow her to keep the carport, in my mind, is a…not appropriate. I don’t know if anyone else has any other discussion about it? 

Chairperson Cardone: No, I would agree with that.

Ms. Drake: So I’ll make a motion to approve to leave the shed and the pool and the deck but require her to eliminate the carport.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll second it.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.




John McKelvey: Yes




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: No




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE: 



GRACE CARDONE



JOHN MC KELVEY



BRENDA DRAKE



RONALD HUGHES



MICHAEL MAHER



JAMES MANLEY

ABSENT: 



RUTH EATON

ALSO PRESENT:



DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.



BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY



GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE



JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE



MARK TAYLOR, ATTORNEY FOR THE TOWN






(Time Noted – 12:02 AM)


ZBA MEETING – APRIL 26, 2012             (Time Noted – 7:14 PM) 



MICHAEL & RUTH CHANOWITZ

55 OLD MILL RD, WALLKILL







(2-1-24) R / R ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the lot area, the front yard setback and increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback to build a second floor addition and front porch (accessory apartment) on the residence (has two front yards).  

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Michael and Ruth Chanowitz.               

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out twelve registered letters, ten were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Mr. Chanowitz: I’m Michael Chanowitz and this is my wife Ruth Chanowitz and this is our architect Linda Zwart. We’re seeking a variance to put a second story addition on our home to make an accessory apartment a…for our aging parents for my wife’s aging parents so we can take care of them in their elderly years.

Mr. Manley: Madam Chair, in the interest of full disclosure a…the architect Ms. Zwart is currently doing work for me and a…in the interest of full disclosure I don’t believe that it would present itself to be a conflict and as long as the applicants are okay with me sitting on it I’d be okay with that. 

Mr. Chanowitz: Yes, that’s fine.

Chairperson Cardone: Okay. This accessory apartment will be on the second floor?

Mr. Chanowitz: No, the accessory apartment is going to be the existing house or part of the existing house because it has a handicap ramp already built on to it. 

Ms. Zwart: If you’d like me to explain there is a…this is a pre-existing, non-conforming lot. A…what we’re wishing to do with the addition is to virtually on part of the home raise the roof giving the a…residents more area for themselves and their children while giving part of the first floor to the aging parents. A…like Mike stated there already is a handicap ramp that’s on the home so that would be a, you know, an easy access for them. A…the reasons that we’re needing the variances is because it is a pre-existing, non-conforming lot, it is not the full two acres that’s required in the zone. Also the existing house sits within, there’s a (60) sixty yard…there’s a (60) sixty foot front yard setback and right now the front of the main home is at about a…let me see on the map…and if you’d like these to reference that’s fine I brought extras. Right now there’s an existing screen porch that is already there that’s at about (40) forty feet from the front…from the front property line so as you can see there’s already a…a, you know, a front yard setback. So because we’re going up on a second floor and making that we’re increasing the degree of non-conformity. We’re also proposing a small front porch a…to enhance the appearance of the residence and that is not…it’s actually setback from the existing a…front bump out that’s on the house so we’re not actually going any closer to the road at all.

Ms. Drake: You’re actually going (4) four foot less.

Ms. Gennarelli: Was that…was that a yes?

Ms. Zwart: Yes that was a yes, I’m sorry. You can’t hear that on a recording, can you? 

Ms. Gennarelli: No we can’t. We can’t hear shaking heads.

Ms. Zwart: You know the head shake its kind of loud sometimes. Actually it’s a little bit more than (4) four foot. 

Mr. Hughes: So what you’re describing is you are going to keep the porch where it is and you’re going to bring the porch up to four feet shy of the front of that porch?

Ms. Zwart: The front of the screened, yes, in front, it’s like an enclosed sunroom basically is what’s on the front of the house.

Mr. Hughes: Is the non-conformity going up going to have a floor on it or is it an open ceiling? 

Ms. Zwart: It’s going to be a…it’s going to be a second floor.

Mr. Hughes: So you’re going to put a second floor?

Ms. Zwart: If you’d like to, here, can I…?

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, we’ve got a copy of…

Ms. Zwart: Okay.

Mr. Hughes: …a…and everybody, I guess has been out. I don’t know if it’s spelled out clearly but isn’t that extension of the porch creeping on the non-conformity as well?

Mr. Mattina: Joe, from the Town of Newburgh, no because this front screen porch already established the non-conformity. The new porch is going to be less than that but you are still increasing the degree of. It’s not making anything newer; it’s less of a setback but still within the non-conforming zone.

Mr. Hughes: Okay. 

Mr. Maher: Any extension horizontal or vertical less than (60) sixty foot is going to increase it.

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Mr. Manley: Are any…

Chairperson Cardone: I also have…

Mr. Manley: …go ahead.

Chairperson Cardone: I have the County report which is Local Determination.

Mr. Manley: Have you a…or will you plan to add any bathrooms to the property?

Ms. Zwart: Yes we are in that second floor addition we are adding a family bath and…right so it’s one additional bath.  

Mr. Manley: Okay and any additional bedrooms?

Ms. Zwart: Yes, absolutely because…

Ms. Gennarelli: Can you just tilt that microphone towards you so it picks up?

Ms. Zwart: I was trying not to stand in front too much.

Ms. Gennarelli: Okay.

Ms. Zwart:  A…because we are taking a couple of the existing bedrooms and giving them as a bedroom for mom and dad and a sitting…you know and a living basically making their own living room that sort of thing were replacing those bedrooms up in the new area so we have a total of…one additional…one additional bedroom, sorry we’re adding up.

Mr. McKelvey: How many…how many would be in the house, how many bedrooms in the house?

Ms. Zwart: Four…right now it’s a three bedroom house and it will be a four bedroom house.

Mr. Manley: Okay, based on that has there been any changes or design changes with respect to the required septic?

Ms. Zwart: A…we have not gotten that far but it will definitely be addressed. 

Mr. Manley: Okay.

Mr. Donovan: And just to point out, if you recall a number of years ago, two years ago the Code provisions were changed it used to be the accessory required our approval now it just requires the Building Department’s approval. So obviously they are going to need to analyze sewage disposal a…capabilities of the lot. We’re here just because the increase of non-conformity and the fact that you need two acres and you don’t have it.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? 

Ms. Drake: I have one more question. You have on the back of the map here, the existing house to remain that’s within the (50) fifty foot setback. That’s not where the new addition, the new additions only going on…?

Ms. Zwart: Where the darker line…where the darker…

Ms. Drake: Where the darker line is, right.   

Ms. Zwart: Where the darker line is that’s where we’re going…that’s where we’re going up.

Ms. Drake: So it’s only the front yard on Old Mill Road that’s affected not the fifty feet in the back.

Ms. Zwart: Yes, that’s affected exactly.

Ms. Drake: I have no other questions.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions?

Mr. Hughes: How many total square feet less than the two acre requirement?

Ms. Zwart: Right now we have 1.927 acres.

Mr. Maher: Is that…I just…yeah, that’s…that’s different from what I have here…so in the…in the application it says 1.7, 71,000 sq. ft. so that’s, do you have a recent survey there?

Ms. Zwart: The…the number that I got, I got off of a survey that was provided by the a…owners from when they purchased the property so its not a…its not a survey that was done in the last few weeks or anything like that. It was the number that I got off of that survey.

Mr. Mattina: The 1.7 that I came up with came from the Assessor records.

Mr. Donovan: How old is the survey? How old is it?

Ms. Zwart: To be honest with you I don’t know. 

Mr. Donovan: Well if the Board is inclined I would suggest that we go with the 1.7 to be on the safe side.

Mr. Hughes: How long have you been in the house?

Mr. Chanowitz: Four years. 

Mr. Hughes: Did you have it surveyed when you purchased it or…?

Mr. Chanowitz: It was… 

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me Mike; can you just talk into the microphone? Thank you.

Mr. Chanowitz: We’ve been living there for (4) four years and the survey that we have came with the…when we purchased the property.

Mr. Hughes: Do you happen to know how much before that that survey was?

Mr. Chanowitz: I believe that survey was probably like two years because the previous owner had refinanced and she had to get a new survey.

Chairperson Cardone: Anything else from the Board? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.




John McKelvey: Yes




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Chanowitz: Thank you for your time.






(Time Noted – 7:23 PM)


ZBA MEETING – APRIL 26, 2012    (Resumption for decision: 12:02 AM) 



MICHAEL & RUTH CHANOWITZ

55 OLD MILL RD, WALLKILL







(2-1-24) R / R ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the lot area, the front yard setback and increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback to build a second floor addition and front porch (accessory apartment) on the residence (has two front yards).  

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Michael and Ruth Chanowitz at 55 Old Mill Road seeking area variances for the lot area, the front yard setback and increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback to build a second floor addition and front porch accessory apartment on the residence and this has two front yards. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 


No response.

Chairperson Cardone: I know it’s late but somebody speak. 

Ms. Drake: Well the fact that the addition that they’re building is no closer in fact probably four foot less than what’s already there even though its increasing the degree of non-conformity I believe is insignificant for what’s already existing.

Mr. Manley: I’d also add that there’s other homes that are…will be of similar look to that particular house and size so it will be within the character of the neighborhood. 

Mr. Maher: I'll make a motion for approval.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.




John McKelvey: Yes




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE: 



GRACE CARDONE



JOHN MC KELVEY



BRENDA DRAKE



RONALD HUGHES



MICHAEL MAHER



JAMES MANLEY

ABSENT: 



RUTH EATON

ALSO PRESENT:



DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.



BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY



GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE



JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE



MARK TAYLOR, ATTORNEY FOR THE TOWN






(Time Noted – 12:04 AM)


ZBA MEETING – APRIL 26, 2012             (Time Noted – 7:23 PM) 



RICHARD DIAMOND
70 ALBANY POST ROAD, NBGH


(27-3-25) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of one side yard and the combined side yards setbacks to build a rear deck on the residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Richard Diamond. In the interest of disclosure I’d like to disclose that the Diamonds are neighbors of mine. I did receive a notice. I don’t have a problem with sitting here. I don’t know if they have a problem with me.

Mr. Diamond: Not at all, you are my neighbor.

Chairperson Cardone: Okay.

Mr. Donovan: You haven’t seen how she is going to vote yet though. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Just one second, Richard. This applicant sent out twenty registered letters, fifteen were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order. Okay you can begin. 

Chairperson Cardone: Okay if you would state your name for the record. 

Mr. Diamond: Yeah, Richard Diamond, I’m here for a variance for a rear deck on the back of my house. 

Ms. Drake: It looks like from the drawing that the rear deck will not extend beyond other existing degrees of non-conformity?

Mr. Diamond: Right, the footprint of the house.

Ms. Drake: Like you have four foot from the garage and the deck is only going out seven foot or so foot in line.

Mr. Diamond: Right, correct. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? 
Mr. Maher: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Drake: I’ll second that.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.




John McKelvey: Yes




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Diamond: Thank you for your time. 






(Time Noted – 7:25 PM)


--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – APRIL 26, 2012    (Resumption for decision: 12:04 AM) 



RICHARD DIAMOND
70 ALBANY POST ROAD, NBGH


(27-3-25) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of one side yard and the combined side yards setbacks to build a rear deck on the residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the next application Richard Diamond, 70 Albany Post Road,  seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of one side yard and the combined side yards setbacks to build a rear deck on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA and I’d also like to read into the record the County recommendation which was Local Determination. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Manley: There really didn’t seem to be any complaints from the neighbors. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to approve?

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.




John McKelvey: Yes




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE: 



GRACE CARDONE



JOHN MC KELVEY



BRENDA DRAKE



RONALD HUGHES



MICHAEL MAHER



JAMES MANLEY

ABSENT: 



RUTH EATON

ALSO PRESENT:



DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.



BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY



GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE



JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE



MARK TAYLOR, ATTORNEY FOR THE TOWN






(Time Noted – 12:05 AM)


ZBA MEETING – APRIL 26, 2012             (Time Noted – 7:24 PM) 



CODE COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENT
5266 ROUTE 9W, NBGH


     





(SANTA MONICA HOLDINGS, LLC)

 





(20-2-30.21) B ZONE

Code Compliance is asking for an interpretation of Zoning Code Section 185-3 definitions; word usage: “eating and drinking”, “accessory” and “use”; Section 185-10, utilization of use table; B-District Table of Use and Bulk Requirements.   

Chairperson Cardone: Our next item on the agenda Code Compliance.   

Ms. Gennarelli:  The Public Hearing Notice was published in the Sentinel on Friday, April 20th and Wednesday in the Mid Hudson Times, Wednesday, April 18th.

Mr. Taylor: Good evening Members of the Board, Mark Taylor, attorney for the Town of Newburgh. A…this request pertains to a pending Building Permit Application a…which is…or has been submitted following the grant of the site plan approval by the Planning Board for an eating and drinking establishment a…with entertainment and the request for an interpretation is…is limited in scope to a question the Code Compliance Supervisor has with respect to a…(7) seven private rooms that appear on the a…floor plans that have been submitted in conjunction with the Building Permit Application. A…the applicant has advised that a…it…those rooms are designed for use of the patrons by the establishment in order to obtain a…use of the rooms the patrons will be required to purchase a bottle of champagne and a…they will also be a…able but its not mandatory to a…have entertainment performed within the rooms and our a…question is generic, its not tied to whether this is adult entertainment or other entertainment we want to divorce that issue…a…from your consideration. We think that’s appropriate thing. If this is, I don’t know, a Blue’s Club a… or something along…along those lines and if a…a…patrons are going to entrance they have the option of obtaining a performance by a guitarist. Just to give you another example of a…how you might a…think of this in a generic sense.  And the question Code Compliance a…Supervisor has is a…does the presence of or the addition of those (7) seven rooms which provide separate entertainment venues a…push this use beyond what the Planning Board meant in its approval and what the Code considers to be an eating…eating and drinking establishment. And that’s the limited question a…the Code Compliance Supervisor has with respect to it. Now in fairness to the applicant they presented floor plans during the Planning Board process a…those were shown to the Code Compliance Supervisor for purposes of parking calculations, septic calculations and they didn’t raise Zoning Code questions and they didn’t ask at that time what (3) three rooms shown on those plans were for and there was an additional larger room adjacent to the lounge which was open and didn’t have, I don’t believe it had doors. Those rooms were labeled as Executive Suites and Wine room. He didn’t ask what they were for. From my perspective that probably leaves open to interpretation what they were…they were for but the applicant has since informed us that they were essentially intended for the same a…use as a…they (inaudible) explained these (7) seven rooms are for.  

Chairperson Cardone: On the original a…plan, I see that the one room had (300) three-hundred square feet but a…looking at the secondary plan there…the rooms are (45) forty-five square feet and the other, the (3) three rooms you talked about were (120) a hundred and twenty, (110) one hundred and ten and (80) eighty square feet. A…well it would seem that once they became (45) forty-five square feet and I think they also had doors on them, it doesn’t appear that it’s the same use as the first plan that I see. And the first plan was the one approved by the Planning Board. 

Mr. Taylor: That’s essentially the question we have, we have a decision of the Planning Board approving the use and a…we’re asking, well if we try to change is this the same use?  And is it…is it…does that comport with eating and drinking place use? 

Mr. Donovan: If I…let me try to get myself oriented a…you indicated before that the question is kind of a generic question but Mr. Canfield’s letter also a…specifically asks whether or not a…well let me just read, ‘I’m requesting the ZBA’s interpretation as to whether the (7) seven VIP and Pres private rooms proposed by the applicant are consistent with the definition of eating and drinking place and the Planning Board site plan approval’. So I mean there is a specific component and I guess what I’m, I mean I read the Code provision but I…is there a mechanism or a way, it seems to me the Planning Board should weigh in on this on some capacity since its their site plan approval which we’re talking about. Does anybody else share that opinion or…?

Chairperson Cardone: Now I would agree with that because I know that when we render a decision its very specific that the plans have to match exactly what was presented to us at the Public Hearing and you know, I’m not familiar with how that works with the Planning Board but it would seem that the plans that are presented should be the final plans when its constructed.

Mr. Donovan: I guess and we haven’t been confronted with this in my time here a…but I presume that we would have the ability if necessary to remand is the right word but to send this back to the Planning Board and say, well there…there is some discrepancy is it consistent with your site plan approval or do you need to revisit? I mean is that…would Code Compliance take any issue with that…if you wish to speak? 

Mr. Canfield: Yeah, no I have no problem with speaking. A…we’re looking for a sense of direction here and if it’s the Zoning Board’s wishes and the action that the Zoning Board takes is to send us…or send the applicant back to the Planning Board or essentially if I am hearing you correctly stating that they must build what has been approved by the Planning Board. Is that what I’m hearing? 

Mr. Donovan: Well typically if there’s a…if there is…site plan approval is given, site plan approval typically approves what’s shown on the approved site plan filed in your office and if its built in a way that’s not in conformance with that either you’re going to stop them during construction or you’re going to end up with an Enforcement proceeding after construction so I…I guess I’m putting it on the, since I don’t recall doing this before, I’m just putting on the floor for discussion whether or not an appropriate avenue to address this issue is for us to remand it back to the Planning Board. I…I don’t know how the Board reacts to that or how Code Compliance reacts to that but I’m, you know, we’re kind of…and the Code does appear to allow for this but you’re coming to us, I think probably appropriately but to determine if the Planning Board’s conditions have been satisfied and I’m just wondering if it doesn’t make more sense for the Planning Board to make that determination.

Mr. Taylor: Certainly if…we don’t disagree with that a…the a…applicant is pressing for a decision and certainly we…it would be possible for Mr. Canfield to a request the Planning Board to even enter into a special meeting just to address the single issue to in order to get some guidance whether they will honor that request or not, I’m not certain but…

Mr. Manley: Well in the event that...

Mr. Taylor: …we can ask.

Mr. Manley: …the Zoning Board were to agree that it should go back to the Planning Board for review based on the changes that the applicant wishes to make and if those changes the Planning Board were to deem were substantial enough to change the…the building itself or to change what they were going to do within the building that potentially the Planning Board could reopen or they could ask for another Public Hearing correct? I mean that is certainly within their purview?

Mr. Donovan: I don’t know what the Code provision says in terms of amended site plan approval. I don’t know if the Planning Board, I don’t know if that’s accurate or not accurate Jim.

Mr. Manley: That was a question. 

Mr. Hughes: I’d like to clarify…

Mr. Manley: If somebody…if somebody is going to change a site plan, if they’re going to change site plan and it has happened in cases before that…that we’ve seen in the Planning Board that when somebody makes a…a significant site plan change not saying that this would be significant enough to warrant that but is that…is that something that potentially could trigger that? Is that within their purview? 

Mr. Donovan: I’ll look I don’t know the answer to that.

Mr. Hughes: I…I’d like to have some clarification on several points of this issue. I’ve read these things, volumes, I think War and Peace was shorter than all of the papers that were involved with this stuff and I’m trying to wrap my head around the whole thing here. Is this verge and the issue at this verge the number of rooms, the size of the rooms, and whether the rooms have doors on them or not or is there something else here going on? Because I went through this stuff with a fine tooth comb and I established how we got to this point. By what I have read, I can’t imagine why a Building Permit hasn’t been issued at this point and I don’t know if it would be necessary to go back to the Planning Board if the answer to my question is door on, door off, size of the room? There has been no reconfiguration as far as I can tell and in one excerpt that I read, if my memory serves me properly, the applicant agreed to remove the doors if that was necessary to change the position. Now enlighten me, I’m very confused by the standoff. 

Mr. Canfield: Yeah, I’ll take a stab at it Ron. It’s a a confusing scenario at best. The reason why we’re here and we’re petitioning this Board is that simply the plan that was approved by the Planning Board was approved as an eating and drinking establishment. There was a floor plan submitted which did not consist of these (7) seven rooms. Once the original or excuse me, the altered plans and all of the pertinent data and information that was requested to accompany the Building Permit (Application) once that was finally completed and the Application was deemed as completed, completed to the point where the Code Compliance Department could do and effective Plan Review with respect to the applicable Fire and Building Codes which didn’t actually take place till on or around March 9th, once that was done it was learned that the floor plan that was submitted was different than what was submitted to the Planning Board. From that time till now there has been a lot of correspondence back and forth between the applicant’s attorney, the Town’s attorney and our Department trying to sort this out. The fact of whether the doors are or are not on the rooms is something that was after, suggested by the applicant’s attorney. Our question is really simple, the Planning Board looked at for a floor plan, it was approved as an eating and drinking establishment. At that time, the majority of the floor plan square footage catered to eating and drinking. Since then the floor plan has been changed, in fact, it’s changed a couple of times with different renditions of what is actually going to be there. However we now have (7) seven rooms and there appears to be more square footage of entertainment than there is for eating and drinking. That’s our question. Does the Zoning Board view this as a change in use? What does the Zoning Board view this as? We’re looking for a sense of direction simply because our existing Municipal Code does not address this. 

Mr. Hughes: Well thank you for trying to answer that I’m still a little bit fuzzy on a part of it…

Ms. Gennarelli: Can you pull your mic closer Ron to your…

Mr. Hughes: I certainly can. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you.

Mr. Hughes: Do you have a percentage ratio proportion of the inversion that you speak about…about where it used to be more eating and drinking and now its more entertainment? Is that what you’re telling us?  

Mr. Canfield: That’s correct.

Mr. Hughes: Do you have some kind of figures to go along with that or I, you know, I…

Mr. Canfield: The floor plans were submitted Ron, with the dimensions on them.

Mr. Hughes: Now I saw two different sets of architects’ signature on this project and I saw a comparison chart if you will. Some of the stuff went up and some of it went down. I read it extensively and to me, it doesn’t seem like there’s that much that’s been changed except some stuff that’s been moved around in the wall dimensions?

Mr. Canfield: I believe what the question is is some of the rooms that were originally on the drawings; we were led to believe that they would be for full service eating and drinking. And now, as they are…the square footage has been changed, they’re enclosed rooms which are of a different nature. A…that’s what our question is. 

Mr. Hughes: Do…do…do you have that chart where it shows what it used to be with the one architect and what it is now?

Mr. Canfield: Yes, the chart that the applicant’s attorney and architect had submitted.

Mr. Hughes: Okay, so what were the numbers and what are they now in the percentage of eating and drinking and what you’re suggesting might be another use? 

Mr. Canfield: I can read them to you if that’s what you’d like.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, I’d like to know for the general public to so that everybody understands what’s going on here, why these questions were raised.

Chairperson Cardone: Well I think Ron; before I mentioned what the (3) three rooms, the square footage of those rooms and you took…you take a (300) three hundred square foot room which would be able to seat people as an eating and drinking establishment and then you take that away and you come up with (7) seven rooms that are only (45) forty-five square feet each. It doesn’t seem to me that they would be conducive to an eating establishment. That’s my opinion.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, I’m trying to follow this. I re-chronologized the whole thing about how we got to here and I’ve looked at the different floor plans and to me I don’t notice that big a change on the building itself except for the…the walls. So, could you give us the numbers there what…?

Mr. Canfield: These are the numbers on the comparison schedule which was submitted by the applicant’s a…attorney. And will refer two separate floor plans the original floor plan that was submitted to the Planning Board is referred to as Minuta Architecture. During the progression of the project the architects have changed on the project and the floor plan that was actually submitted for a Building Permit was submitted by Mazzarelli Architecture. So if you’re looking at that compare its chart…comparison chart that’s the difference between the two. The first Minuta Architecture first floor, lockers and bath was 1490 sq. ft., the first floor on the Mazzarelli which is the new and improved is 1510 sq. ft. with a map plan net change of a (100) hundred and I believe it says (80) eighty sq. ft. The stage on the original Minuta drawing was 1306 sq. ft., the stage on the Mazzarelli Architecture drawing is 1360 sq. ft. its 54 sq. ft. more. The kitchen on the original Minuta Architecture plan is depicted as 1180 sq. ft., the new Mazzarelli Architecture plan is 1255 and it’s a net of an increase of 75 sq. ft. The bar of the original Minuta Architecture is 56 linear feet; the new Mazzarelli Architecture plan is 55 linear feet, no change. The seating and lounge area is depicted as I believe it’s…

Ms. Gennarelli approached Mr. Canfield with an enlarged copy of the chart. 

Mr. Canfield: Is that blown up? Thank you. A little clearer? 

Ms. Gennarelli: (Inaudible) plus or minus. 

Mr. Canfield: Okay thank you. Okay with that being said let me go back to the beginning then. Now we have a clear comparison which a…the question I have is this legible clarified comparison that you have in front of you?

Mr. Hughes: No, ours is the little bitty one too that’s why I’m trying to wade through this. I think you said on your first numbers it went from 1490?

Mr. Canfield: Correction let me go back to the beginning Ron. With the clarity it’s plus or minus 490 sq. ft. total, plus or minus 490 sq. ft. on the Minuta Architecture. The Mazzarelli Architecture is plus or minus 310 sq. ft. a net change of minus 180 sq. ft. so we’re going downward on that. The lockers, the locker room and a bath area is smaller. The stage area on the original Minuta Architecture is plus or minus 306 sq. ft. The Mazzarelli is 360 sq. ft. 

Mr. Hughes: (Inaudible)

Mr. Canfield: This has a plus 54. They indicate no change but yet there is a plus 54 there. Now mind you these are comparisons that were submitted by the architects, excuse me the applicant’s attorney. These are not comparisons done by the Code Compliance Department so I’m just reading to you what was submitted to us. The kitchen Minuta Architecture was plus or minus 180 sq. ft., the Mazzarelli Architecture shows a plus 255…plus or minus 255 sq. ft. with a net increase of 75 sq. ft. The bar 56 linear square feet, correction 56 linear feet for the Minuta Architecture and note it says 55 linear feet for the Mazzarelli Architecture with a net of plus 1 linear foot a… 56...55. 

Mr. Hughes: It should be a minus one.

Mr. Canfield: It should be a minus one but this plus.

Mr. Hughes: Okay.

Mr. Canfield: Okay. The seating and lounge area Minuta Architecture shows 48 linear feet, the Mazzarelli shows 49 linear feet, correctly with a plus one linear feet. The suites (Caligula room) which was originally identified on the original plan as Caligula room from Minuta Architecture was plus or minus 380 sq. ft. on the first floor, on the second floor there’s plus or minus 290 feet for a total for a total of 590 sq. ft. On the Mazzarelli Architecture the first floor is plus or minus 60 sq. ft., the second floor is plus or minus 365 sq. ft. totaling plus or minus 425 sq. ft. with a net difference of minus 165 sq. ft. Lobby and coats Minuta Architecture displays plus or minus 366 sq. ft., Mazzarelli Architecture and Planning lists plus or minus 208 sq. ft. with a differential of minus 158 sq. ft. Toilets Minuta depicts them at 250 sq. ft. on the first floor, on the second floor 160 plus or minus sq. ft. with a total of 410 sq. ft., Mazzarelli Architecture depicts that according to the table as plus or minus 238 sq. ft. first floor, 137 on the second floor, total of 375 sq. ft. with a minus net of 35 sq. ft. The mechanical plus or minus 30 sq. ft. on the first floor on the original design, the second design showed plus or minus 110 sq. ft. total plus netage or net of 80 sq. ft. Mezzanine seating on the Minuta Architecture nothing on the first floor, 30 linear feet on the second floor, on the Mazzarelli Planning there is nothing on the first floor and 30 on the second floor, no change. Dining room on the Minuta Architecture is 520 sq. ft. on the second floor, on the Mazzarelli Architectural Plan the comparison chart shows plus or minus 390 sq. ft. on the second floor for a total of 390 sq. ft. with a minus of 130 sq. ft. The office area on the Minuta Architecture comparison chart shows 560 sq. ft. on the second floor, on the Mazzarelli Architecture Plan it shows 55 sq. ft. on the first floor, 281 on the second for a total of 336 and that is a total minus net change of 224 sq. ft. in office space. And again I remind the Board they are not our calculations, they are on the comparison chart that was submitted by Mr. Cappello.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you. And the trend seems to be here that there’s only two pluses and a few minuses on the overall thing. So my question I guess, to Counsel, is does the size of the room or the number of the rooms have anything to do with this? 

Mr. Donovan: Well let’s go back to Mr. Taylor’s example of a Blue’s Club and I just, generically, you have a site plan approval and then you have building plans that are submitted after the site plan approval and they’re different in some fashion. What would you typically do? 

Mr. Canfield: Refer it to the Zoning Board for clarification.

Mr. Donovan: And has that happened in the past?

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: And has the Zoning Board, because that’s prior to my time meaning in my experience typically if a…the building plans are different what the Planning Board you go…you either say stop or you have to go back to the Planning Board for an amended site plan approval or at least a review from the Planning Board for a determination as to whether or not that site plan that they’re building is consistent with at least the spirit of the site plan approval given. That’s typically not your practice? 

Mr. Canfield: Rephrase that Dave.

Mr. Donovan: If it’s a little bit different I would…

Mr. Canfield: You’re acting too much like an attorney.

Mr. Donovan: I’ve never been so insulted in my life Jerry.

Mr. Canfield: Keep it simple. 

Mr. Hughes: Fight fair.

Mr. Donovan: If what they…what they proposed to you in the building plans is a little bit different than what the Planning Board approved, in my experience, you generally go back to the Planning Board and you say to the Planning Board, listen, this is a little different, is it consistent with your approval or do they need an amended site plan approval? And I…and that…that’s kind of what I’m driving at, I just feel and I don’t know what the sense of the ZBA is, a little uncomfortable trying to interpret a condition or and approval of the…of the Planning Board. 

Mr. Canfield: Typically a…if there is an inconsistency with the Planning Board site plan it would go back to the Planning Board. In this scenario because the applicant’s attorney has presented a…such a reason of concern and…and going to great length to display this comparison chart I felt our option was to ask this Board for an interpretation a…as spelled out in the Municipal Code which affords us that ability to refer something to this Board. 

Mr. Donovan: Now you’re sounding like a lawyer.

Mr. Canfield: I’m a good learner.

Mr. Hughes: Well I would have to say that in review of the real comparison that’s here if you added up all the square footages on either side from the plan that was first done by one company and then the plan that was done by another its not that big a percentage ratio proportion, from where I sit, if somebody has some Chinese math they can show me let it loose but I…I don’t see where anything is going in a trend that’s more offensive. And like our Counsel says in the spirit of the approval where is the big difference here? So that’s what’s in the back of my mind why is this even being brought here and you know, I can concur its…it’s a little bit tacky to double jeopardy another Board’s opinion when its pretty evident by the  numbers here there’s no big difference. But that’s my opinion as well.

Mr. Donovan: And I’m just suggesting an avenue for the Planning Board that if the Planning Board senses it, hey the building plans are somewhat different from the approved plan then we could, I think, we have the authority to remand it back to the Planning Board for a determination as to whether or not its consistent or if required an amended site plan approval. And Jim, in answer to your question, just going through the Code before in terms of Public Hearings for site plans a…185-57-I, I’m sorry K, says before authorizing any use or approving any plan, the Planning Board may hold a Public Hearing. So I can’t assume its any different for an amended site plan approval so I would say that’s optional for the Planning Board as to whether or not they want to hold a Public Hearing. 

Ms. Drake: I do believe for variance applications that we’ve approved if there is anything different or a change in that variance application we approved you refer it back to us for an amended variance determination. Just as I believe anything that has changed whether it be inside the building or a site plan different location where the building is, different dimension of the building then that would then go back to the Planning Board in a normal scenario, correct? 

Mr. Taylor: My apologies. Your…your question, just so I’m sure I understand it is, typical practice is to go back to the Board that a…made the decision is the question? 

Ms. Drake: Yes.

Mr. Taylor: A…with respect to the ZBA certainly that’s the case. With respect to the Planning Board decisions the answer is it depends. A…and a…one of Code…one of Code the a…the ZBA is granted the authority to interpret decisions and in this case Mr. Canfield made the determination to proceed under the Code provision for a request for interpretations but a…certainly it is possible to also go to the Planning Board. 

Mr. Manley: So just so I can, if we can recap just so I get an understanding. You’re really here for an interpretation as to the amount of entertainment versus the amount of eating and drinking and is the percentage…does the Zoning Board believe that the percentage when it gets to a certain point where let’s say entertainment overtakes eating and drinking then it becomes more of an entertainment facility versus an eating and drinking facility is that...

Mr. Taylor: Yes.

Mr. Manley: …where you’re looking for guidance?

Mr. Taylor: But understand the applicants contention is that these rooms are drinking service rooms because not to a…buy a bottle to gain entrance to it. A…taking that at face value an additional concern is a…well, yes…well then also, the rooms also increase the number of performance spaces, if you would, or potential performance spaces if the…if patrons choose to a...have a…a…entertainment with their drinking and its raised an issue in Mr. Canfield’s mind.

Mr. Manley: Can the Town offer any a…examples of similar facilities with eating and drinking within it within the Town of Newburgh? And possibly ones that maybe have this type of situation where you can have entertainment in a room and get a bottle and utilize that room, is there anything currently within the Town that exists? Can the Town offer this Board any a…examples of that and could you maybe offer us any examples of eating and drinking establishments within the Town that offer entertainment presently?

Mr. Canfield: To my knowledge with this closed room entertainment, no, off the top of my head a…

Mr. Manley: Okay.

Mr. Canfield: …that’s what makes it unique in a sense. The other part of your question Jim was, give you examples of different types of entertainment establishments in the Town?

Mr. Manley: Correct, that…that you would classify under eating and drinking establishments that offer entertainment in the Town. I mean, I know of some but I’m asking the Town to present some examples for the record.

Mr. Canfield: Entertainment could be anything is…it could be a sports bar, it could be a TV. You go into a pizza joint and they have a TV on the wall it is a form of entertainment. A…some places, eating and drinking places, have entertainment whether it be harp players, violin players, piano players, a…live bands, there’s different forms in different establishments throughout the Town a…that do have some form of entertainment. 

Chairperson Cardone: But is that entertainment ongoing, seven days a week or…?  

Mr. Canfield: Not in every…

Chairperson Cardone: Do you have any…any establishments a…the examples that you’re giving, what would be the amount of time that the entertainment is being provided?

Mr. Canfield: Well again, we use the term entertainment and we’re really not defining it. Okay? A…looking at entertainment if you view it as anything such as a TV then you go into a restaurant or a pizza parlor and the TV is on 24 / 7, the answer to your question is sure during the hours of operation the TV is on. There is a form of entertainment there.

A…I don’t know off the top of my head. I can pretty much give you an estimation of  what bars in the area have some type of live entertainment a…whether it be a DJ, music or a live band a…there are areas that do serve food, they do serve drink and they have live entertainment. Whether it be music, whether be dancing, a pool table, entertainment is a broad term here so it’s difficult to give you a specific. A…am I prepared to give you an exact analysis of what establishments provide entertainment? I can say, I’ll have to say no but I can tell you that there are probably fifty to seventy public assemblies in the Town of Newburgh all that at some point again without the understanding or the complete definition of entertainment, in my opinion, provide some type of entertainment. It could be just listening to music piped in; it’s a form of entertainment. 

Chairperson Cardone: But it’s secondary to the operation?

Mr. Canfield: That’s correct.

Ms. Drake: And some restaurants would have a separate room for holiday party, somebody had a business meeting at, you know, like a holiday party would be entertainment or you, you know, rent the room for a birthday party or something.

Mr. Canfield: That’s correct.

Mr. Maher: Jerry, this exhibit “C” we were given, dated January 23, 2012 received by Code Compliance, this is the most recent and up to date plan, correct? 

Mr. Canfield: Yes, is that correct Joe?

Chairperson Cardone: No.    

Mr. Mattina: No it isn’t.

Mr. Canfield: That’s the middle one, the second? The second.

Mr. Maher: I guess my concern is we have two…we have two…

Chairperson Cardone: We have three altogether, three plans.

Mr. Maher: I understand but so we have…we have two comparisons, that’s what I’m confused about. We have three plans submitted by the appli…or by the…by the owner and we have a comparison chart depicting two. So I guess I’m…which are they…in…in the comparison schedule which are they comparing?

Mr. Hughes: Start and finish. 

Mr. Canfield: Correct. The Minuta to the Mazzarelli Architecture. 

Mr. Maher: So Mazzarelli is the again, the second one or third one? 

Mr. Mattina: Second Mazzarelli.

Mr. Hughes: There’s two Mazzarelli’s there and one Minuta.

(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Please step up to the microphone.

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: He’s not speaking into the microphone; it’s not going to be picked up or in the record.

Chairperson Cardone: And just state your name for the record.

Mr. Cappello: A…my name is John Cappello, I’m here on behalf of the property owner and proprietor of the establishment under question a…Santa Monica Holdings. I’m reserving I will speak when you have your public comment period on all of the issues but I did want to clarify the one issue. The shaded plan that you have that you’re saying is the third plan was a plan that was incorrectly shaded and was withdrawn. It was specifically withdrawn by letter of the architect on February 14, 2012. The reason that was withdrawn and I think Mr. Taylor actually explained it, the architect made a mistake. The architect was asked to shade the areas where food or drink service would be provided and where entertainment would be provided. The architect shaded where full table food service would be provided but he did not acknowledge where drink service would be provided as I will discuss with you the record will disclose that the Planning Board had reviewed and the plan was discussed that bar room and bar occupancy. When you’re in a bar, there’s some places where you eat, there’s some places where you can drink but in this facility every space in the facility will be drink facility that’s how parking was calculated, that’s how septic was calculated. The architect mistakenly shaded those areas where drink service will be provided as entertainment only spaces or just didn’t understand the reason. Therefore we replaced that plan in February 14th a…with a plan that shaded the areas where full food service and table service will be provided and areas where drink service and entertainment would be provided because your Code says food or drink not food everywhere. That’s consistent with all the representations that have been made throughout the time at and as the historic use where you could go there and eat or you can go there and drink as a eating and drinking establishment. So with that once again I reserve I have a lot of comments based upon what I heard but that was…

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Hughes: So I…I…I’d like to say something if I could?

Chairperson Cardone: Sure but speak into the microphone.

Mr. Hughes: Let’s get away from the Blue’s Club and all the other representations we’ve made and say it’s a generic place and its an eating and drinking establishment with entertainment do you determine at the end of the night by the take of the cash register where you took more money in from drinking and entertainment or drinking and eating than you do with entertainment and if so is that the determining factor or is there something else going on here? How can you say that the Blue’s Club is not a Blue’s Club and it’s a benefit club if somebody hires the Blue’s Club to rent it out for the night and have a party? So I’m confused about the separation of definition of what the club is really being used for. 

Mr. Canfield: Our only determination is at the time of issuance of the Building Permit and we can only go by the floor plan that is presented to us. We have no knowledge or no control of the till at the end of the night. We have no way of checking what proceeds are taken for what portion of sales for the evening. 

Mr. Hughes: So, the building itself is an eating and drinking establishment with entertainment and it’s constructed and (inaudible) and built that way do you go in to Blockbuster and tell them they can only rent certain movies? I don’t know where this control issue comes from about the decipherence of what’s entertainment and what’s eating and drinking its all one operation. So it’s kind of hard to wrap your mind around this thing and what you’re really looking for. In the short term of the answer I don’t see where it needs to go any further. I think we’ve all seen and read enough but that’s just my opinion, there’s seven people here.

Chairperson Cardone: I think that’s the question Ron. Is it an eating and drinking establishment with the entertainment secondary or is the entertainment primary and the eating and drinking secondary? Am I correct?

Mr. Canfield: That’s correct.   

Mr. Hughes: How would you tell until you open the door and have it running?

Chairperson Cardone: Well I think you can tell by looking at the plans also…

Mr. Hughes: Okay.

Chairperson Cardone: …at least for me.

Mr. Hughes: And so let’s go back to that…

Chairperson Cardone: And I’m just one person.

Mr. Hughes: Yes. So if we go back to the plans and we go back to the figures that were represented, it looks as though to me there is a diminishment all the way around except in two categories. And did you do the numbers? 

Mr. Maher: Who? Based on which plan? 

Mr. Hughes: Well any of them a…what…what Jerry read to us on the comparison chart, everything…

Chairperson Cardone: I think that’s too, I mean, here we have three different plans. Once plan was presented to the Planning Board then another plan was presented in February, then another was presented in March. Correct? You know will then another plan be presented next week?

Mr. Hughes: Well, I…I would think that if Counsel will confirm we’re here to rule on what we’re presented with tonight and the figures that we have…

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hughes: …what one did and what the other is and at this verge, so we’re at this verge. 

Mr. Manley: It also comes down to Ron that when the Code is…is not clear its up to this Board to render an interpretation and act as the…as the Zoning Board and, and basically set precedent with respect to what this Board believes based on the Members here of the interpretation of eating and drinking establishment with entertainment so I think that’s definitely something that we’re going to have to wrestle with and obviously until we hear  the testimony of all parties we have to keep an open mind.

Mr. Hughes: Absolutely. 

Mr. Maher: One question for Jerry, Jerry I mean obviously going based, this is all based on…on the continuation of a non-conforming use? Correct Dave?    

Mr. Donovan: I’m…I’m not sure. No, I don’t know that there’s ever been a demonstration that it’s a non-conforming use. I mean, we…we…when we ruled on this, whatever we ruled on again we said there’s no proof in the record whether it’s a conforming or a non-conforming use. We took the applicant at that times word that it was non-conforming but we specifically noted in our decision that we don’t have any proof in that regard. 

Mr. Maher: So the applicant stated it was a non-conforming use. 

Mr. Donovan: At that time, I don’t know that they are stating that now. I think they’re stating opposite that it is a conforming use as an eating and drinking establishment with entertainment.

Mr. Taylor: If I may? We’re in a point in the process where the Planning Board has granted site plan approval. So with respect to this limited issue we’ve got a pending Building Permit pursuant to that site plan approval and Code Compliance Department is just looking for guidance with respect to a particular issue with respect to that pending Building Permit. And with respect to what we’ve requested that’s…that’s…that’s it. We’re not looking at the validity of the site plan approval in this particular proceeding and we’re not...we’re not looking at conformity. We have a site plan approval, we had a Building Permit pursuant to that site plan approval a…the only issue Code Compliance Department has requested the ZBA to address has to do with the setting guidelines in the context of that decision process. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any other comments from the Board? Any comments from the public?        

Mr. Cappella: Good evening, my name is John Cappella and I’m here on behalf of the property owner. A…in listening to your discussion I want to reiterate this interpretation request was limited to the existence of seven private rooms and whether private rooms are historically a…with entertainment permitted in eating and drinking establishments. I think you…the example of a Blue’s Club or any restaurant a…I’m a member of the board of RECAP every month we a…meet in a restaurant in Middletown in a private room. A…there are the a…C.B. Driscolls when it was open in Newburgh a…here on 300, I recall they had bands playing, they had private rooms. In those private rooms if you were having a a bachelorette party or a any kind of party you were entitled to have entertainment. Entertainment that occur in those rooms I don’t believe they were ever cited for violation. A…Mr. Canfield and Mr. Taylor both told you that the issue here is not adult entertainment but I will go into the historic use of this site and the historic determinations that have been made by this Board, by the Code Compliance office over this facility over the course of the years. Before I do that I want to make really clear the one issue that’s…there were not three plans submitted. There are two floor plans, one of the floor plans from Manzarella…Mazzarelli the new architect was requested to be shaded. That shaded floor plan is the exact same floor plan, the shading was incorrect. So there were no revisions to that plan. There were no changes to that plan. There was a plan prepared by the prior architect Joseph Minuta that is in there that is two sheets, that was prepared. Sheet one is the first floor, sheet two is the second floor. That was the plan that was before the Planning Board while they were reviewing it. The second plan was submitted by Mr. Mazzarelli, the exact same square footage of the building, the exact same footprint of the building, the exact same architectural features of the building not, as Mr. Taylor once again correctly stated, not a change in one iota to the site plan. Karen Arent your landscape architect has reviewed and there is a letter in the record that she signed off on the architectural reviews that they were consistent. The building as proposed to be constructed is consistent with the architecturals approved by the Planning Board. Now I don’t know the floor plan was submitted to show what was going to go on in the eating and drinking establishment and show the activities that were going occur. When you talk about when it comes back to you if there’s a change in a variance it comes back to you. If someone has a variance to a…build a home and front yard seven feet from the property line and that home is still seven feet from the property line but they changed the a paneling or changed the electrical service or they changed the size of the bathroom that doesn’t come back to the ZBA. So the Planning Board approved a plan, approved a footprint a…there was discussion by the Code Compliance Officer and I’m about to go through the history of this regarding the floor plan and the uses in this eating and drinking establishment. What you have when you ask for examples of eating and drinking establishments with entertainment that have occurred and are located in this Town this facility that exists on this spot today is an eating and drinking establishment with entertainment that exists, that is a conforming use, that has never been cited for a violation, that has been consistently and a…consistently designated as an adult club lounge which has existed as bar and restaurant. It was converted after you had zoning codes so any talk about non-conforming use that’s why that’s under the…that’s not germane to this issue. This is not a non-conforming use. This is a conforming eating and drinking establishment. Your Town does not, nor has it ever although it’s planning to differentiated between adult oriented entertainment or any other type of entertainment. So if there is a dancer dancing in this facility whether it be in a private room, whether it be in the bar area, whether it be on the stage or if there is a Mariachi band in a Mexican restaurant strolling around the…from table to table that is there every time you eat, using the entire facility, do you go and say that Mariachi band needs to be controlled to the state…the stage. If its an Italian restaurant and they have a strolling mandolinist, my uncle when he retired became, he had a second career working in resta…Italian restaurants throughout Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania as a strolling mandolinist walking around the isles playing mandolin music and entertaining the clientele. A…a…so when we go back to the history of this facility it shows back in 1989 as in Mr. Canfield’s letter and in 1991 there were renovations to this to make it from a restaurant to a bar and restaurant to a lounge. On several occasions and its in exhibit D of my presentation to the Board on the appeal you’ll be hearing next which I request that you incorporate into the record on this appeal of the history of determinations regarding to this place. In January, on January 11th, 2001 Code Compliance Supervisor Canfield wrote a letter stating while the Certificate of Occupancy has been issued for the restaurant the occupancy of the building was then a lounge. In this letter Mr. Canfield stated there was no open violations to the property. On April 20…on April 24th, 2003 Mr. Canfield once again wrote a letter discussing the C.O. issued for restaurants in 1973 and 1990…89 and that letter determined that the occupancy of the building is now an adult club/lounge. He again opined that there were no open violations related to the property. On January 25th, 2008 Tilford Stiteler of the Code Compliance Department once again determined no open violations, the occupancy of this building is an adult club lounge. April 8th, 2009 Tilford Stiteler once again occupancy of the building is an adult club lounge no open a…violations. On February 22nd, 2010 a Building Permit and a certificate of compliance was issued to Mr. Slifstein a…representative of my client a…to change the sign on the facility from Blue Moon establishment to Fantasy Island establishment clearly identifying that it was a establishment providing adult entertainment without any question, without any issue regarding violations that was issued. There is a long history a…additionally in 2006 the former owner was before this Board to ask for an area variance, and a variance to a…subdivide the property. At that point he was given an area variance and the property was subdivided to cut off a portion that was a…utilized for another use. At no time during the proceedings were there ever any mention of the use of the facility which at that time was for an adult club lounge, eating and drinking establishment, with drink service and entertainment was provided. At no time was there any question because of at that point the use was non-conforming or illegal that variance couldn’t have been granted because you would have applied the same principal that you had try to apply prior that you would be…it would be an expansion and a increase in a non-conformity. Why wasn’t that an issue because there was no non-conformity. It was an conforming eating and drinking establishment where entertainment occurred throughout the facility of an adult variety. So it has been occurring on this site legally without violations a…for years and years. When we went to clarify, when we were retained, we wrote a letter to Mr. Canfield providing him this information and asking him to clarify the use of the property and Mr. Canfield wrote back, his August 5th, 2010 determination a…stating that an eating and drinking place is a use permitted subject to site plan approval in the B zoning district. The existing establishment, the existing establishment that over the course of those years has been called an adult club lounge falls within this definition. Whether that facility had a stage, I know there was some question in a recent letter or whether it had partitions that facility had adult use and adult entertainment throughout the establishment. Just as it would be with a strolling mandolinist, just as it would be with a Mariachi band, just as it would be in a sports bar. You go into a sports bar, there is no where that you sit in that sports bar where there’s not a TV in your view shed where a game wasn’t, you know, on or a pool table or some type of form of games that lead you to go to a sports bar view, I’m dating myself with foosball tables I don’t know if they still have those. They probably have electronic ones now but you go in a sports bar that what’s you go in, you go in to watch sports to be entertained but its still a bar. You can get drinks there or you can get food there. Some areas you will sit at a table and get food, some areas you will stand and drink. A…based upon that determination we went to the Planning Board over a long period where there was significant discussions about the use of this facility, about the parking, about the a areas for that facility and this is all in the record. I’m not giving you, you know, anything new. A…when we went back a…there there was discussion about the floor plan a…at that December 21st 2010 meeting, Mr. Canfield whose purpose for being there as a Code Compliance Officer was to advise the Planning Board on Code Compliance a…issues acknowledge that there was multiple load calculations in the building. There was fixed seating, there were linear inches per seating and pews and benches and also bar room or bar occupancy, standing or sitting in the bars. At that time there were also private room show, so there were various forms of occupancy. You could stand at a bar, you can sit, you can stand in isles, you can sit in a bar stool or you can sit at a table and have full food service. The number of tables in the full food service has not changed and any of the plan, the only thing that has changed are slight changes in configuration of the size of these rooms. The bigger Caligula room which if anyone didn’t know what was intended to occur in a Caligula room then they didn’t look at the plan and I don’t want to be crass but I, you know, its…it was clear that room was broken up into several smaller rooms. But just as one could have a private party in a restaurant or in a room for privacy they can go in this room. It’s an area of the facility where drink service is provided. Whether there is entertainment or not my client is entitled to build that facility and build those rooms because private rooms are common, private rooms are in restaurants, in bars a…throughout whether we believe and I believe I’ve presented to you that if you’re in there eating and drinking you can have the entertainment just as you can have entertainment if you’re having a kid’s birthday party in a private room in a restaurant and you bring a clown or you bring someone that’s entertainment that occurs in this room. I don’t think this Board wants to get into the position as a Mr. Hughes had said when you have to send your Code Compliance Officer to look at the till, or do floor measurements to determine how big is the stage where the band is playing, how much, was it a good band, where they were able to charge a high cover charge or was it a lousy band. If it was a good band and you charged a high cover charge to go see it maybe your proceeds from the cover charge of the band were higher than you took in in drinks, now you’re an entertainment facility and you’re no longer a drinking facility. The history in this Town and the consistent determinations of the Code Compliance Officer before Mr. Canfield and through the history is that this establishment with entertainment in the manner that it’s provided throughout the facility was a conforming eating and drinking establishment. These (7) seven private rooms are similar and smaller in size than the private rooms and suites that were provided in the floor plan before the Planning Board. Once again if I was changing the size of the building, if I was changing the parking configuration, if I was changing the drainage or there was something in the site plan that was being amended I would have to go back to the Planning Board. I understand that. I’m not changing anything there. Its really Mr. Canfield has asked you for guidance regarding the presence of these (7) seven rooms. And what I’m telling you that (7) seven rooms, private rooms are common in eating and drinking establishments a…I just…you acknowledged it that they are available, they may be smaller than usual but there is no size requirement. A couple of people wanted to go in there and get a bottle of champagne and watch the super bowl in a private party or have some a…privacy to go in that private room or they wanted to go their and avail themselves to the entertainment whatever kind of entertainment it would be provided in that facility, they would be entitled to. The private rooms shouldn’t be what is driving at, there are no more square footage to the private rooms in this floor plan than there was in the floor plan that was before the Planning Board when they obtained it. So the question is can we have entertainment in those rooms? I believe it, you know, its before you that, you know I believe we’re entitle to a Building Permit a…we comply, our plan complies with the Planning Board approval that we have. It complies with everything that we have stated. It complies with the historical uses of the eating and drinking establishments with this…within this Town and...thank you.

Mr. Manley: I just a…in reference to what you had said before about, you had started your statement that you a…often times go out to luncheons and I’m sure there’s seven or eight people in your luncheon maybe, maybe five. What I’m really going to get my arms around is how all five of you would fit in a forty-five square foot room… 

Mr. Cappello: I would…

Mr. Manley: … on a luncheon?

Mr. Cappello: I would…

Mr. Manley: I just that…that…

Mr. Cappello: I wouldn’t have a lunch there. I would go there with a friend to…to have a drink and say I want to use that room I a…there’s no requirements that…well I that’s, you know, you’re…you’re focusing once again on the type of, you know, entertainment and size, the issue is do these private rooms in and of themselves change the character of this use? Its not, if I’m sitting at the bar or I’m sitting in the…anywhere in this facility I can avail myself to the same entertainment that I would avail myself into the private rooms. Those private rooms have existed in the existing facility a…

Mr. Manley: Are they…are they going to have…are they going to have TV’s? Are they going to be…?

Mr. Cappello: Yes.

Mr. Manley: Every one of those rooms will have televisions?

Mr. Cappello: Yes, I believe they will.

Mr. Manley: Believe? Or are we sure? 

Mr. Cappello: We will.

Mr. Manley: Okay.

Mr. Cappello: And once again you will be required to purchase a bottle of champagne and drink to go in those rooms as part of the drinking establishment. You won’t be required to turn on the TV or avail yourself to any of the other entertainment available in the facility. And once again, on…on this scale those rooms in total are four hundred a…you have the figures before you.

Mr. Hughes: Four fifty.

Mr. Cappello: (450) Four hundred and fifty square feet of a (6000) six thousand square foot facility so in scale to the rest of the facility it’s a very small portion, a minute portion of the actual facility.

Mr. Maher: So in essence there’s a…there’s literally a fee to get in those, correct?

Mr. Cappello: A fee, yeah, you guy a bottle of champagne.

Mr. Maher: Is there a fee to enter the building? 

Mr. Cappello: I believe there is a cover charge, yeah, just as there would be to go to a bar where a band is playing. 

Mr. Donovan: Just to kind of circle back where we started thought, and…and that was kind of my question in the beginning whether it was a generic exercise or a specifically to this application because we’re talking about the (7) seven rooms. We’re not really…relative to the…the a application of Santa Monica Holdings we’re not talking about anything other than the (7) seven rooms in connection with Code Compliance’s application. Am I correct about that? 

Mr. Taylor: That’s correct. A…certainly, what’s a Building Permit determination is made it may have broader issues to consider but our or the Code Compliance Department is very limited.  

Mr. Donovan: And so, I guess then my…my…is…are you telling us these (7) seven rooms what’s their…what percentage do they occupy of the overall building?  

Mr. Cappello: Its (465) four hundred sixty five a…square feet a…with the entire, I mean the entire building is (6000) six thousand square feet not all of it is…is a floor space a…what’s usable in comparable to this standard.

Mr. Donovan: So we’re talking approximately six hundred thousand square feet…

Mr. Cappello: (6000) Six thousand. Six thousand.

Mr. Donovan: (6000) Six thousand versus these rooms total four hundred and fifty? Is that what we’re saying? 

Mr. Cappello: Yeah, I don’t have the…

Mr. Maher: (7.5) Seven point five square feet, seven point five. 

Mr. Donovan: Okay.

Ms. Drake: Percent.

Mr. Maher: Percent, I’m sorry.  

Mr. Donovan: And also what you’re telling us is that there will be…a these rooms are primarily…are they primarily, if…if you can tell us, are they primarily eating and drinking or are they primarily entertainment?

Mr. Cappello: Drinking, drinking with entertainment but enter…you know, all areas of that facility like I said just as you have a strolling mandolinist or a Mariachi band or…there are dancers there and if you’re sitting in a room and you want to have one of the dancers come into that room you can have a dancer come into that room. Just like you can if you’re sitting at a table or sitting in the facility just like you have in that…in the facility that exists now that is an eating and drinking establishment and a conforming use in the Town of Newburgh.

Mr. Maher: So if…if you’re…if you’re argument is the fact that it doesn’t make a difference eating, drinking with entertainment then the second…the second this…January 23rd submission with just the eating, dining area and entertainment area highlighted, if it doesn’t make a difference then why did you have to…why did you feel it necessary to go back and change that to further depict dining, drinking and entertainment if it doesn’t really make a difference.

Mr. Cappello: Because that…if you look at that plan and I received a letter stating that the entertainment area was overshadowing the a…eating or drinking area and that plan does not reflect that those areas that are designated entertainment areas are also drinking areas. So we wanted to be correct, wanted the plan to be correct to depict the areas it’s not a discrimination between entertainment or drinking or food. There are areas where full table service is available; there are areas in the remaining portion of the facility where drinks are available. Food or drink is how an eating or drinking establishment is defined and we wanted to make it specifically clear so everyone understood that those areas are bar areas, they’re drink areas where you can have drink service. You can only have food service at the table areas, full food service at the table areas in the designated seats. The rest of the place is a drinking; it’s a bar where entertainment is also provided.

Mr. Maher: But moments ago you said, if a Mariachi band was to wander around a…

Mr. Cappello: Yeah.

Mr. Maher: …Mexican restaurant basically the entire place becomes entertainment. Then you…then you said if a sports bar, if you’re looking at a sports bar anyplace you see a TV it’s basically all entertainment.

Mr. Cappello: Right.

Mr. Maher: So if that’s the case that you feel its all entertainment then again I go back, why did you make it a point to go back and change it to further define dining areas versus entertainment? 

Mr. Cappello: Because it…because that area made it sound like there was only entertainment in the shaded areas and that was correct…uncorrect. It says entertainment areas; it doesn’t say drinking and entertainment areas. The new plan that’s corrected says drinking with entertainment so if I had a sports bar the entire area would be shaded drinking with entertainment if that sports bar had an area with full table service where you could get a steak that area would be shaded as seated area. The exact same as that I want it to be correct and that wasn’t correct…

Mr. Maher: Well…

Mr. Cappello: …and that wasn’t correct that didn’t correctly reflect…

Mr. Maher: …and this is what…

Mr. Cappello: …what is being provided.

Mr. Maher: …and this is what you have here is actually full service dining area…

Mr. Cappello: Right.

Mr. Maher: …drink area…drink service…

Mr. Cappello: Yeah.

Mr. Maher: …and entertainment. So the entertainment you highlight now is strictly only this area here?

Mr. Cappello: Well it…it does state though the a drink service is entertainment throughout. And if you read the letter we did say that entertainment would be provided throughout the facility as it has been historically in the existing facility in all the facility. The areas that are shaded there because there was a request are the areas you can’t…cannot get drinks are only entertainment being the stage area and the a…I believe, that one would be the…the last plan would only be the stage area as the area where it…its totally devoted to entertainment you can’t get a drink.

Mr. Manley: Can you get food in an area where that’s labeled drink service?

Mr. Cappello: You get drinks. In your definition of eating and drinking establishments says areas where food or drink are provided. It doesn’t say food and drink which is a bar.

Mr. Manley: So what you’re saying is the areas that are shaded darker that are indicating drink service is drink service only?

Mr. Cappello: Drink service only and entertainment throughout.

Mr. Maher: Is there an elevator in the building?

Mr. Cappello: Is there an elevator? No.

Mr. Maher: So its safe to say that the…the five, six, seven, eight, nine, ten, eleven dining spaces on the first level and the (26) twenty-six on the second level. I’m sorry thirty-one on the second level and no elevator?

Mr. Hughes: You’re counting seats?

Mr. Maher: I’m counting what they have depicted as dining areas for an eating establishment.

Mr. Cappello: Yeah, I believe there’s (42) forty two seats.

Mr. Hughes: Were you counting seats or were you just referring….

Mr. Maher: No, I…I was referring to what they have depicted here as far as eating and dining areas. So they (11) eleven dining seats on the first floor, (31) thirty-one on the second floor. 

Mr. Hughes: So you are counting seats?

Mr. Maher: Well it’s based on their, based on their submission.

Mr. Hughes: I was just wondering if you were doing square footage of the floor plan…

Mr. Maher: Nope.

Mr. Hughes: …or how you determined that?

Mr. Maher: No, it was based on their diagram.

Mr. Hughes: Didn’t you say it was seven point five percent of the entire thing was…?

Mr. Maher: A…seven point five percent is highlighted here as…as those rooms, those seven rooms.

Mr. Hughes: So out of the (6000) six thousand square foot building only (7 ½%) seven and a half percent of it…

Mr. Maher: Were those rooms.

Mr. Hughes: Okay.

Mr. Donovan: Were the rooms at…at issue in this application.

Mr. Maher: Correct. 

Mr. Cappello: Yeah, and just to be clear that the square footage in the building might be five thousand and you know, eight…eight hundred or something like that I don’t…and that…

Mr. Hughes: I was just trying to get a correlation…  

Mr. Cappello: …and that’s the…

Mr. Hughes: …dedicated to this…

Mr. Cappello: …total.

Mr. Hughes: …in the entire building.

Mr. Cappello: I just want to be clear what the…with the Board but it is…it is a small percentage and it’s a smaller percentage than it was in the plan that was before a…and discussed at the Planning Board meeting. 

Chairperson Cardone: You mentioned that a…Mr. Canfield had talked about the floor plan I’ve gone through all of the minutes and a…on page (12) twelve a…the only records I found he was talking about parking and just the floor plan as it pertained to the parking.

Mr. Cappello: And the building occupancy load which and he did mention that there were bar spaces, pews and different methods of seating and he raised no question as I related at the…the last meeting I’ve been at probably over a hundred and fifty Planning Board meetings in the Town of Newburgh over my career. And when Mr. Canfield has seen potential violations or clarifications during the process he has sent me here or sent the questions to be resolved as the Planning Board did in the first time until the situation was a…rectified so a…the history has been when there is an issue raised as part of the review that issue is raised and its taken care of before you go to Building Permit so you don’t get into these issues of a…being there, having done the clearing, having a site plan approval, having the Board fully looked at it in a…now questions are arisen so, you know, while you say it may be looking for parking it was a discussion of the floor plan at the Planning Board. The Planning Board based its parking, based its septic loads on a plan that had private rooms a…and was in full knowledge and was hearing this as I stated and you’ve seen exhibit E, even the Planning Board attorney’s notes stated that it was back there because of…before the Board because of a letter from a…Building Inspector Canfield a…Code Compliance Supervisor Canfield and that the use was okay. That’s in exhibit E of the submission I have, you can, you know look at it and see that the reason we were there was because of that determination. It was an eating and drinking establishment. It was always reviewed as an eating and drinking establishment. It historically has been an eating and drinking establishment with adult entertainment throughout the facility. There are two existing private rooms a…when they occurred a…we…we’re not sure. My client purchased the property with that and when he purchased it the title company asked for a letter, received a letter that there were no violations that it was an adult club/lounge. We relied on that. We relied on that to go through the Planning Board. We relied upon the discussion of the floor plan which we provided. Nobody held anything back. There were no questions that we didn’t answer. There is no a…conspiracy here. We have been fully a…a…willing to answer any questions. We did through the Planning Board a…review process. We’re here to clarify these but the private rooms were on that plan when the Planning Board discussed it. The modifications to those have no bearing on the configuration of the site plan or the architectural features of the building. There are no modifications to the site plan. They’re minor changes regarding the size of those rooms. A larger room was broken up into smaller rooms. Entertainment would have been provided in the larger rooms. Entertainment will be provided in the smaller rooms.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anything else from the Board? And any other comments?

Mr. Cappello: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, thank you.

Mr. Golden: Good evening, my name is Richard Golden G-O-L-D-E-N. I think what has been overlooked by all of this discussion on this issue is really the threshold issue and I think it is the issue that seems to be implied by at least what’s on the agenda for tonight a…and that threshold issue is…is entertainment allowed at all? A…the agenda talks about that they want an interpretation concerning eating and drinking, accessory and use. And the fact of the matter is that entertainment is not listed as a permitted use in the Town with or without site plan approval. Its not permitted as an accessory use, in fact, Mr. Canfield just wrote a recent letter, dated April 24th, in which he confirmed that and that a…since there is…he didn’t say this part, this is me now talking but if there is…if entertainment is not allowed as a use then that stops the rest of the discussion. If its allowed as a use whether it be with or without site plan approval as a permitted use or a specially permitted use or as an accessory use then you get into these other discussions. But the critical threshold question is…is entertainment allowed. Now a…a use, I mean the Zoning Law is pretty clear the use is only going to be coming about as to what is permitted in a particular town is if its within the definitions. For instance, under the definition of eating and drinking place it could list you’re allowed to serve food, liquor and have any sort of entertainment permitted. Now that would be definitionally that would allow entertainment to be used to be used and allow a Mariachi band, etc. There is no such definition discussing entertainment. One could say what’s accessory use, a normal accessory use and many towns do not list permissive accessory uses, they just allow such other accessory uses that may be clearly incidental to but related to the principal use. But you actually have in your Bulk Table lists of accessory uses, entertainment is not listed there as an accessory use. So the question is, the critical one before you get to all these others, is entertainment a permitted use in the Town? Now you may say, well it should be, and maybe it should be and maybe its…it was an oversight, maybe they just assumed things but the fact of the matter is the Code doesn’t include it. And the remedy for that is for the Town Board to amend the Code to put entertainment where they want entertainment but right now it’s not in there at all. Mr. Cappello had referenced a 2010 decision of Mr. Canfield in which Mr. Cappello characterized it as authorizing entertainment as a use. A…Mr. Canfield in his most recent letter of April 24, 2012 says that that’s not what he was saying in that a…letter in 2010. He wasn’t opining on whether or not entertainment is allowed. All he was saying was that entertainment exists at places in the Town of Newburgh and that historically there have been no enforcement of that issue. You know, typically you only have enforcement of things that aren’t allowed. And in his most recent letter he talked about how he wasn’t going to start enforcing this issue with respect to the Santa Monica Holdings Fantasy Island Club on 9W. But that still didn’t answer the fact of whether or not entertainment is allowed and I think before you go further on this issue, either you ask Mr. Canfield directly, is entertainment allowed as a principal use or a primary use or is it allowed as an accessory use? That would move the discussion along and then you could talk about these other things depending upon his answer or not talk about them depending upon his answer. But I think in fact, but Canfield certainly can speak for himself, but I think that’s one of the issues that he was wrestling with the Building Permit. Can I issue a Building Permit for something that may not be an allowable use? And yes the Planning Board went ahead and had a site plan and went forward with that but the history is is that it…it started out there with an entertainment in that use, adult entertainment, they…the Planning Board initially turned it down and said no you can’t do that you have to go to the ZBA to get that allowed. And the ZBA said, as Mr. Donovan had alluded to earlier, you basically they were asking a separation question, they really didn’t get to is…is the entertainment type of entertainment use permissible? And so you gave your determination with had to do whether or not it was a a conforming use and whether it could be moved…non-conforming use rather, and whether or not it could be moved on the site. But even though the Planning Board has given its site plan approval for eating and drinking establishment (with entertainment) which I contend isn’t a permissible use with a…and is not part of your Code, Mr. Canfield is at the stage of issuing a Building Permit. Even if the…the Planning Board issues a decision that’s contrary to the Code, Mr. Canfield is not going to issue a Building Permit when he knows it’s contrary to the Code. If the Planning Board approved a (70) seventy story building a…Mr. Canfield would not issue a Building Permit for that (70) seventy story building because it would be contrary to your Code. So it’s…the Planning Board decision is not the end of the line, it’s just a line but before someone is allowed to build they have to get a Building Permit and Mr. Canfield has to ensure that everything is in line before he issues that. I think that this Board needs to address before it addresses anything else on this issue is whether or not entertainment is allowed as a principal use, whether its allowed definitionally, or whether its allowed as accessory use. Thank you, unless you have questions. 

Chairperson Cardone: No, I’m going to make a comment on what you said. A…I looked up, of course, do we have a definition for entertainment use. There is none in the Town Code. I do know that historically if something is not mentioned as a use it’s not permitted.

Mr. Golden:  That’s correct. You have a specific provision in your Code that says that if…

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Golden: …isn’t specifically permitted then it’s prohibited.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. So that was just a…

Mr. Golden: Yeah. 

Chairperson Cardone: …comment on what you said.

Mr. Golden: Yeah, I agree. Thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Cappello: There’s several items I’d like to…

Chairperson Cardone: Okay.

Mr. Cappello: …respond to that. Number one, remind the Board that as the ZBA when you’re issuing a determination if there is an ambiguity or a question to be resolved its resolved in favor of the property owner which at this point is Santa Monica Holdings. Number two; you can’t give an interpretation that resents…results in a ludicrous result. If you take the tact that because the word entertainment is not listed as a use in your Code you are in effect banning entertainment from the Town of Newburgh. That is a ludicrous result. And you can’t have a TV in a bar that’s, as Mr. Canfield said, that’s entertainment. No more bands in the bar of Newburgh. No parties at your house because it’s a residential use. It’s a single family home it doesn’t say entertainment. You can’t have a party. Get rid of you TV. Get rid of Game Boys. So that is the result if you say because the word entertainment doesn’t occur in that Code entertainment is not permitted in the Town of Newburgh. That’s what you would be deciding. Number two as it related to adult entertainment if you made that determination and you said there’s no entertainment and therefore prohibits adult entertainment aside from having a ludicrous result you would be in violation of the United States Constitution and the New York Constitution therefore putting your Town into serious legal ramifications. So, before you think that, you know, just because the word entertainment there doesn’t mean that entertainment isn’t part and parcel of several uses. If you have a single family home you’re allowed to entertain. You don’t need specific approval for that. If you have a bar and restaurant, bar and restaurants provide entertainment that’s part of the definition of it. If you need to clarify it or you need to modify it that’s what the Town Board can do but right now it…it says its historic. This place has had adult entertainment. You cannot prohibit adult entertainment so any decision that prohibits it is illegal and in violation of the Constitution and you literally by saying entertainment isn’t mentioned can mean I can’t have entertainment in my house. I can’t have a barbeque that’s entertainment. A…I can’t have a band at my kid’s graduation, that’s entertainment. Mr. Canfield is going to be busy, shut off all the TVs in all the bars, shut off all the TVs in the restaurants a…so…look at every use to decide where they have entertainment and ban it. I mean, this is like the movie Footloose; you’re going to ban dancing from the Town. So that thought is you know, take away from your head. Furthermore, the Planning Board and it is mentioned in Mr. Canfield’s letter and I was going to get into in the next Hearing a…is the Planning Board does have separate and distinct authority to determine generic uses and whether a generic use, a certain use fits within that generic use and I would pause it as Mr. Canfield did it in granting your site plan approval they did make that determination within the context of eating and drinking establishment as this entertainment of adult variety could occur. That site plan approval has went unchallenged. Nobodies challenged it. It’s been more than the time so any ability to say no entertainment just cut that off at the thing.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Golden: May I say something very quickly?   

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. And then I have a lady in the back who is waiting to speak.

Mr. Golden: (Inaudible) Do you want to go?

(Inaudible)

Mr. Golden: What I had said was that, that’s your threshold issue. Obviously once you get over that threshold issue of what the Code actually requires you then have to get into these other issues. Now clearly there is some things that your Code lists accessory uses specific accessory uses that are permitted. Entertainment isn’t one of them. So then, you would have to then be determining or Mr. Canfield in the first instance if in fact some form of entertainment despite not being utilized in the Code is in fact implied in the term of…of some other types of use and it may be your determination that some entertainment is allowed. But when you start to do that that’s when you get into secondary issue since entertainment isn’t allowed as even an accessory use that what was intended when this Code was written as to what types of entertainment and TV isn’t necessarily entertainment it would be what you would determine that term is being used for in the land use sense. And you may say that entertainment may well be implied as sort of a…a limited use within an eating and drinking establishment. But I don’t think that you can say that…imply that entertainment can be the primary use of all these other uses and I think that’s where you really get into that and if…if the restaurant was a complete entertainment a…building but they happen to serve a…little a weenie roasts or a little cheese and crackers that that’s an eating and drinking establishment if they also gave you water but the predominant use was entertainment. I don’t think that that’s what was intended by all of these terms when you read all of the different types of uses and what…how they’re described. So I think you first address the threshold issue and then you get to the next issue is determining when entertainment is allowed, where and under what conditions. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: The lady that’s in the back.

Ms. Lusardi: My name is Allison Lusardi.                   

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, could you just spell your last name?

Ms. Lusardi: Sure, L-U-S-A-R-D-I.

Ms. Gennarelli: Okay, thank you.

Ms. Lusardi: And my daughter and my beautiful grandson and her husband live in the Town of Newburgh approximately (500) five hundred and (50) fifty feet from Santa Monica Fantasy Island and there a few important points I’d like to make tonight. This Board was originally asked by the Planning Board to interpret the Town Zoning Law to decide whether the Santa Monica Holdings use was a permitted use in a B District. On February 4, 2010 the Planning Board voted to refer this question to the Zoning Board of Appeals. In framing the issue to be referred to this Board, the Planning Board Chairman and Michael Donnelly, the attorney for the Planning Board stated as follows. And this is from the Chairman Ewasutyn, ‘then for the record will you give us the language that we would be moving for a motion to refer to the Zoning Board of Appeals?’ Mr. Donnelly, ‘I think the referral would be for the Zoning Board to determine whether or not this remains or continues to be a protected non-conforming use in view of the relocation and/or that relief is granted along those lines or whether or not the use that’s proposed is one that fits within an existing use category like a restaurant or membership club and is fact a protected one’, end quote. What I just read is from the Planning Board minutes of February 4, 2010 page (36) thirty-six, lines through (6) six through (18) eighteen. On May 27, 2010 the Zoning Board of Appeals rendered a decision stating that Santa Monica holdings described its use as a gentlemen’s club. The Board stated that a gentlemen’s club implies a use that primarily involves entertainment of an adult nature. The Zoning Board determined that the premises of presently improved by what the applicant characterized as a gentlemen’s club and that this use is not noted as a permitted use in the Bulk Tables pertaining to B Zoning District. The Board noted that Santa Monica Holdings was apparently claiming that the gentlemen’s club is permitted as a pre-existing non-conforming use. The Zoning Board of Appeals ultimately determined that the gentlemen’s club use was not a permitted use and even if it had rights as a pre-existing non-conforming use it could not be placed on a different portion of that…of the property. The Board denied the applicant’s requested interpretation that its proposal was authorized under article 185-19-A-1 of the Town Code. Santa Monica Holdings brought an Article 78 proceeding challenging the Zoning Board of Appeals decision dated May 27, 2010 but discontinued the action. The decision of this Board dated May 27, 2010 therefore stands unchallenged. Unfortunately shortly after the Zoning Board of Appeals decision Santa Monica Holdings resubmitted its application for site plan approval. It appears that the only change to its previous site plan was to now call the gentlemen’s club and eating and drinking establishment with entertainment. The Planning Board apparently based upon the letter from Mr. Canfield dated August 5, 2010 proceeded with the review of the application as an eating and drinking establishment. With all due respect to Mr. Canfield if he was providing an interpretation of the Zoning Law by his August 5, 2010 he had neither the right, the authority nor the jurisdiction to do so. The Board is a higher authority than Mr. Canfield and has the exclusive right to interpret the Zoning Law. This Board had just ruled that the proposed use was not permitted in a B District. Mr. Canfield did not have any jurisdiction to countermand this Board’s ruling on May 27, 2010 and neither did the Planning Board. Both Mr. Canfield and the Planning Board were bound by this Board’s decision that the use was illegal. Changing the name of the use from a gentlemen’s club to an eating and drinking establishment with entertainment was nothing more than an artifice designed to circumvent the May 27, 2010 decision of this Board. Both the Planning Board and Mr. Canfield were without jurisdiction to approve an illegal use. I understand that the (30) thirty day statute of limitations for challenging a determination of a Zoning Official does not apply when the Official lacks the jurisdiction to make that determination. Neither Mr. Canfield nor the Planning Board had the power to make an illegal use legal no matter how long ago the decision was made. As far as I know, the Zoning Board of Appeals has never rescinded or modified its May 27, 2010 decision and I would request that you do nothing in deciding this matter that disturbs this decision. I would note that after Santa Monica’s Holdings resubmitted its application to the Planning Board the Notice of Public Hearing for the January 2011 Hearing did not mention that the proposed use involved adult entertainment or any entertainment for that matter. The artifice of calling a gentlemen’s club an eating and drinking establishment also serves to deprive the public from being advised of the true nature of the site. This is why so many people from the neighborhood have come out to support Families for a Better Town of Newburgh. We now know the truth. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anyone else who wishes to make a comment? This gentleman then that gentle…over here.

Mr. Friedle: My name is John Friedle…

Mr. Donovan: Could I ask you to just wait for one second? I’m sorry.

Ms. Gennarelli: John, you’re going to have to get closer to that microphone and tilt it up more. You can tilt it up more towards your mouth.

Chairperson Cardone: Right now we’re talking just on….

Mr. Friedle: I understand.

Chairperson Cardone: …the interpretation.

Mr. Friedle: I understand.

Chairperson Cardone: So the comments will have to be limited to that. We will move on when we finish with this part. Is your comment…?

Mr. Donovan: I need to interrupt I want to make sure the record accurately reflects the discussion, the public comment regarding Code Compliance and then…

Mr. Friedle: Right.

Mr. Donovan: …the discussion and public comment regarding the continuation of the Public Hearing brought by Families for a Better Newburgh, that’s all.

Mr. Friedle: Well, all right, my name is John Friedle a...I understand a…Mr. Canfield’s concerns over the rooms. A…I’m a builder contractor, a 5 x 9 is not even a large bathroom, you know, a…I can barely get a toilet and a sink, you know, a…I think for the type of entertainment that’s going to be in there a…you know, we all know what they are talking about a…who are you going to get in there, you know, one guy and a bottle a…the entertainment is the reason for the room. You’re not going to go unless you’re a closet drinker, you’re going to stay home and drink. A…the attorney for a…Mr. Slifstein, you know, he says a…if you’re granted a a variance that a…you know, all the other stipulations doesn’t matter. That’s not necessarily true. I know if I’m granted a variance on a house or if I’m going to turn a…and I’ve done it before, turn a house into a restaurant or move it, I’ve got to comply with everything that goes there. You know, it changes the entire set up, you know, if they stayed in the footprint that he is now and he wanted to add these rooms, you know, inside that’s fine but the minute he moves outside that footprint I think he’s opening himself all the way up and…and when you charge a cover charge to an eating and drinking place, its not an eating and drinking place, you know. There’s no restaurant here and you only pay a cover charge at a bar if there’s…maybe if there’s a band and most of then don’t even…around here don’t charge. I…I mean I don’t go out as much as I used to when I was young but I don’t see it, I don’t see it, you know, and you’re not going to pay a cover charge to go into a restaurant bottom line. Nobody is going to be there you’re going to be a very empty restaurant. So you’re not an eating drinking thing, this is just a vehicle to get across what they want. And by using these little private rooms, which are basically for lap dances or whatever they want to call them, that’s the deal you know and a…that’s all I got to say. Thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Diamond: Bob Diamond a…Newburgh, New York. I’ve just have one question which you probably should ask the a…the landowner. If I buy a bottle of champagne in the bar, that same bottle, how much does it cost me? If I buy that…if I go into the room how much does that bottle of champagne cost me in that room? And if I don’t want the entertainment in that room do I have to take entertainment and will it be…will it cost me less? The answer more than likely is that bottle of champagne costs a lot more in that room. That means that entertainment truly is a driving force here. That’s all I have to say.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Ms. Neilson: My name is Louise Neilson I live a mile from the establishment which has been a stressor for me my entire life in Newburgh. I work as a Psychotherapist I have clients who have been to this place as it exists now and people who have worked there and their entertainment they define as prostitution and I think you need to stop beating around the bush and calling it entertainment when it’s a form of legalizing prostitution. That’s what my clients who have worked there told and some have been victims of sex trafficking and also the clients who have gone there and done things they now regret and call themselves ‘johns’ and they’re trying to recover. I think we have to stop beating around the bush and just be honest. 

Chairperson Cardone: Does anyone else…does anyone else have a comment that’s specifically addresses the interpretation issue? Yes?

Ms. Vega: My name is Jennifer Vega and I live on Devito Drive. A…I’ve spoken before you guys before. As far as the rooms go a…there are other restaurants in the area, as somebody mentioned when Driscolls was opening that had rooms for private use whatever the private use may be. That was not illegal then and it shouldn’t be illegal now for what this business is trying to move forward with. Again as somebody else has said if we’re looking at this business as a Blue’s Club or anything else would this really be such an issue? And as for the square footage of the rooms a…which was brought up earlier as well I know myself and other people my age being a little younger than some of the people in this area have gone to the same establishments with their spouses for a night out to enjoy a TV in some of the rooms to be away from the kids because these are the only places that allow quiet rooms. And I know nobody is going to enjoy hearing that here and as for the lady that just spoke I also know some of the people that have worked for a…Santa Monica in this establishment and have been able to put themselves through school and raise their families with the money that they would not have been able to make working at Sears or the local doctors office because five dollars an hour does not help you live in today’s economy. So I want everybody to try and keep that in mind too when thinking the roundness of the comments that are being made today. Thanks.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Cappello: Hi, John Cappello again. I just want to make one last clarifying comment because I think I want to make sure everyone knows this plan does not plan on moving the footprint one iota from what the plan at the Planning Board did approve. The Building Code Enforcement Officer has independent jurisdiction when asked the question to interpret this Code. He interpreted the Code in the only way that made this Code legal because if gentlemen clubs were a prohibited use in this Town, once again, the Town of Newburgh would be in violation of the United States Constitution. That interpretation made it so the Town of Newburgh’s Code was not in violation with the United States Federal Constitution. You cannot prohibit these uses. The Town’s Comprehensive Plan that’s in your…in your papers, the Town’s Comprehensive Plan acknowledges that these uses are not regulated; the Moratorium Law they just adopted to try to think of it acknowledges that the Town did not regulate this use. So this is just like in the Town of Newburgh a Mariachi band strolling through there or a strolling mandolinist in the Town of Newburgh. Six months from now, a year from now that may be different but you get to deal with the law that it is today and you have to interpret in the way that when there is an ambiguity or a question to be determined that favors the property owner. This property owner has an establishment that has been operating under the law without a violation providing this entertainment for the last twenty or so years. Not a preexisting nonconforming use, a conforming use as an eating and drinking establishment. It had to acknowledge it, it did, your Code Enforcement Officer did in a way that is legal. It wasn’t challenged. The issue before you here and I’ll be talking in a few minutes I guess, is the existence of these rooms and once again the footprint has not changed, the rooms have just been slightly broken up into smaller rooms, if nobody wants to use those rooms that’s fine we’re entitled to build the rooms. Whether there is entertainment in there or not, whether there is just a TV or that entertainment goes in there we’re entitled to build those rooms. Your decision is to whether the dancers can come in that room which we believe we can. The issue of the rooms you said this is a CB Driscolls or whatever if we have a size of a room that nobody wants to go in I’ll have to go back somewhere else and…and amend it. This is the business owners a…plan, this is the plan on the size of the rooms we’ll see what happens then. Thanks.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Do we have anything else from the Board? Mr. Canfield did you want to make any other comments? Or Mr. Taylor?

Mr. Taylor: I believe the comments a…that Mr. Canfield wants to respond to (Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Could you just hold that a little…?

Mr. Taylor: I’m sorry. I believe the comments Mr. Canfield wants to address the Board go to the issue in the next Public Hearing.

Chairperson Cardone: Okay, thank you. Do we have any other comments solely on the issue of the interpretation? 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion we close the Public Hearing.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a second? 

Mr. Donovan: Well again, as state when we come to this point in the evening, the purpose of the Public Hearing is to gain information that will assist you in reaching a determination. If you feel that you need additional information to assist you in reaching a determination then you should keep the Public Hearing open and perhaps inquire or ask the parties involved to give you that additional information. And identify what that is and if you don’t need additional information then I would indicate to you that there is no reason to keep the Public Hearing open.  

Mr. Hughes: I’ll second it for purpose of further discussion on the vote.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.




John McKelvey: Yes




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried. 
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Code Compliance is asking for an interpretation of Zoning Code Section 185-3 definitions; word usage: “eating and drinking”, “accessory” and “use”; Section 185-10, utilization of use table; B-District Table of Use and Bulk Requirements.   

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Code Compliance Department seeking an  

Interpretation re: a Building Permit Application of Santa Monica Holdings request for interpretation of Zoning Code Section 185-3 definitions; word usage: “eating and drinking”, “accessory” and “use”; Section 185-10, utilization of use table; B-District Table of Use and Bulk Requirements. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Manley: Well the original plans that were submitted to Code Compliance certainly aren’t matching what as submitted…

Ms. Gennarelli: Jim, is your mic on? 

Mr. Manley: …I don’t feel comfortable in…my belief is it should go back to the Planning Board for review and let them make a determination as to whether or not it’s a substantial change and perhaps even if the Planning Board feels necessary require a a  Public Hearing, if they so choose. But I really think that that decision needs to be made by the Planning Board. 

Mr. Donovan: Well the request is for an Interpretation as to whether or not the (7) seven VIP rooms are consistent with the definition of eating and drinking place and the Planning Board’s site plan approval. So with regards to those (7) seven rooms…I should remind the Board obviously you have (62) sixty-two days from tonight to a…to make up your mind. You don’t need to vote tonight but a if…if the inference is that a…you know, perhaps they…they if they’re eating and drinking that they would be consistent but the floor plan is not a…what the Planning Board approved or we don’t believe so then I think you have within your jurisdiction, your authority to remand the matter back to the Planning Board for further review and actions they deem appropriate.

Chairperson Cardone: I’d like to take advantage of the (62) sixty-two day period before reaching a final decision. 

Mr. McKelvey: I agree. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any other thoughts? 

Mr. Donovan: Well you don’t need a motion to not to do anything but if there’s no…if there’s no motion to anything then we’re not doing anything. Just be aware that you have to decide within (62) sixty-two days. 

Chairperson Cardone: That’s right.

Mr. Donovan: Now you’re going to have to…

Mr. Hughes: Mr. Manley could you repeat your suggestion about what you think the process should be next?

Chairperson Cardone: That doesn’t address the whole issue though I think…I think that’s what Mr. Donovan was pointing out. Am I correct?

Mr. Hughes: I’d still like to hear what my colleague had to say about that.

Mr. Donovan: I’m just giving the Board its options. 

Mr. Manley: Well your…your…the option is either A make a decision and an interpretation as to the rooms or if you feel that what was put on the plans at the Planning Board level wasn’t…was changed, we could request that the Planning Board re-review that and make a…and make their determination a…and quite frankly I think that if there is a change to the plans that potentially the public, you know at the Planning Board level should have an opportunity to comment on that and…and make their case to the…to the Planning Board if the Planning Board so chooses to hold a Public Hearing. They…they may not choose to hold a Public Hearing but at least it potentially will afford the…the opportunity of the public to go before the Planning Board and…and make their case. I…I think it’s a substantial change to what they had initially submitted but again that’s just my opinion.

Mr. Donovan: Well again that’s…that’s up to the Board and…and as I indicated before if you think you have enough information to decide tonight you can, you’re not required to.

Chairperson Cardone: Well I don’t hear anyone making a motion so I feel that we need more time. Does anyone make a motion?

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion that we use the (62) sixty-two days.

Chairperson Cardone: We don’t need a motion for that.

Mr. Donovan: Well…

Mr. McKelvey: We don’t?

Mr. Donovan: No, I just…I just think that…

Chairperson Cardone: I’m just asking if anyone has any other type of motion.

Mr. Donovan: I think that what needs to happen is that you know, you need to put it on an agenda and decide, I mean, because the folks are not going to get another mailing so a…if…if you want to indicate that you’re going to hold it over to…to the next meeting or…the Chair is not going to be here next month.

Chairperson Cardone: No I won’t be here next month.

Mr. Donovan: So I don’t know whether, you know, if that impacts what you to decide one way or another.

Mr. Manley: Procedurally a…Mr. Donovan, would this Board go about referring that back to the Planning Board? 

Mr. Donovan: You need to…you need to; I mean you have a request for an interpretation before you so you need to decide that interpretation. The standard policy of the Board is you adopt a resolution and then I a…you adopt a motion and I prepare a written resolution and response to that. So, you know, at your direction I…I would do that and…and communicate that to the Planning Board. They get a copy of the decision. The issue is whether or not you’re inclined to do that tonight or…or not.

Mr. Manley: Well and it would depend on how the other Board Members felt. I think I made my…my statement if anybody else wishes they can add to it or disagree or agree.  

Chairperson Cardone: The June meeting was not until the 28th which I believe is over the (62) sixty-two days.

Mr. Donovan: Yeah, it probably would be.

Chairperson Cardone: That’s what I’m looking at. Today is the 26th. 

Ms. Gennarelli: May 24th, June 28th.

Chairperson Cardone: I’m saying the June meeting is over the (62) sixty-two days.

Mr. Donovan: You have the option to hold a Special Meeting. 

Ms. Drake: I kind of agree with Jim that it should be referred over to the Planning Board to let them make a determination.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah, I think I’m starting to think that way too Jim.

Ms. Drake: So I’ll make a motion that the…

Mr. Donovan: Well, let me…let me, if…if that’s so let me just again read…read from Mr. Canfield’s letter. I am requesting the ZBA’s interpretation as to whether the (7) VIP and Pres private rooms proposed by the applicant are consistent with the definition of eating and drinking place and the Planning Board’s site plan approval. So if …if you want to indicate that and I don’t mean to put words in your mouth, you know, your belief is that the building plan submitted to Code Compliance has the potential to be inconsistent with what the Planning Board approved relative to these rooms and…and whether they’re eating and drinking then I think you can remand it to the Planning Board for…for their review and action as they deem appropriate. They don’t have to have a Public Hearing. They…

Mr. Manley: Correct.

Mr. Donovan: …they could say that, you know what we find this relatively consistent with what our decision is and…and we’re not going to do anything.

Chairperson Cardone: I personally don’t think they are consistent with an eating and drinking establishment so if, you know, if that’s by remanding it to the Planning Board that’s what they’re saying I would not agree with that. 

Mr. Hughes: But now I thought that Mr. Maher had said suggested at one point in this conversation that only (7 ½%) seven and a half percent of this was those rooms that the question is about and…

Chairperson Cardone: But you’re not…

Mr. Hughes: …on the advice of Counsel do we have to stay focused on those rooms only or do we get the chance to…?

Mr. Donovan: No we have to stay focused on those rooms only….

Chairperson Cardone: On those rooms.

Mr. Donovan: …I think we established pretty clearly that that’s the very narrow parameters of Code Compliance’s request for interpretation.

Mr. Hughes: So, if you were to generically speak to advise everybody in the room about where this lays legally, do we have to stay focused on those (7) seven rooms only?

Mr. Donovan: Yes. Relative to this application, yes.

Mr. Hughes: Okay, so then in the grand scheme of things are those (7) rooms and the (7 ½ %) seven and a half percent consistent with an eating and drinking establishment with entertainment? 

Mr. Donovan: I…I believe that that’s the question.

Chairperson Cardone: That’s the question.

Mr. Hughes: Okay. And (7 ½%) seven and a half percent out of a (6000) six thousand foot facility is less than (10%) ten percent of the whole shebang how could it not be if we’re focusing on those (7) rooms? 

Mr. Donovan: Well we are in that…

Mr. Hughes: Okay, well.

Mr. Donovan: …that’s the issue before you what I…

Chairperson Cardone: But they are not the only areas of entertainment. 

Mr. Hughes: Alright.

Chairperson Cardone: So you can say only…we are focusing on the use of those rooms but we’re also focusing on it as a part of a whole also.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, and so its (7 ½%) seven and a half percent.

Chairperson Cardone: That does not mean that only (7 ½%) seven and a half percent of the structure is being used for entertainment.

Mr. Hughes: I…I follow that line of thought but the discrepancy between the plan that was started with but what its evolved to now with the plan in the middle that was mistaken in its zone or its shaded areas evolves this project to diminish the entertainment area where it used to be much bigger.

Mr. Manley: And hence that’s the reason for sending it back to the Planning Board for their review and their determination as to what it was that they approved because that’s really what it all comes down to. What did they approve? And they need to tell Code Compliance what it is that they approved and that’s not something that we’re…you know, we’re not the Planning Board. We don’t know what they approved. Let them be the ones to let the public know what it is that they approved.

Chairperson Cardone: I agree with…I do agree with what you’re saying Jim, the…the only problem for me is that by doing that are we saying and our attorney is telling us we are then saying that they are for eating and drinking that we’ve identified them as eating and drinking. 

Mr. Donovan: Well I mean that…that’s part of the question that’s being asked by Code Compliance. 

Mr. Hughes: But is it not eating and drinking with entertainment the whole thing? You just can’t say eating and drinking and forget about the entertainment when you’re focusing on the area of the entertainment. It’s got to be all in one.

Mr. Donovan: Well I think the…the issue that Code Compliance is having is whether or not the entertainment is overtaking the eating and drinking. 

Mr. Hughes: At (7 ½%) seven and a half percent of the total project how could it be? 

Chairperson Cardone: But Ron that…

Mr. Donovan: Well that’s the issue.

Chairperson Cardone: …that’s not the only area that’s used for entertainment. We’re looking at those (7) seven rooms but we have to look at the project as a whole also and what that contributes to it.

Mr. Hughes: Did you calculate the other numbers?

Mr. Maher: No.

Mr. Hughes: Could you?

Mr. Maher: It may change.

Chairperson Cardone: That’s why I say we’re not ready for that decision yet this evening.

Mr. Donovan: I mean you’re really, on this application and the next application, you’re kind of confronted with you know, everyone wants a resolution. Okay? And you’ve heard a lot of testimony tonight from…from a lot of folks who’ve taken time out of their busy day to be here for a long time but you’ve also listened for (5 ½) five and a half hours. And does it…it make sense, or is it in the best interest of making the right decision to make a decision after (5 ½) five and one half hours? Now that’s…you know everyone wants a decision to be made and you have to make the decision. You’re not required to do it tonight a…if…if you think you have enough information and you think you can process it all clearly at (12:30) twelve-thirty at night then you should go ahead and act. If you think you’d like some time to think about it the law allows you that time. 

Chairperson Cardone: And I think we should take advantage of that time.

Mr. Manley: Well if we do would the Board consider a Special Meeting then to address that, that way we don’t have to re-take it up during a regular session and, you know, tie up the rest of our calendar and people that are coming before the Board for… 

Mr. Donovan: I…I don’t mean to suggest to take extra time but I think in fairness to everybody, you know, we know the issues with the composition of the Board right now I think you need to as many Members as you can.

Chairperson Cardone: And next month too a…I will not be here and I believe Jim will not be here…

Mr. Manley: Nor will I.  

Chairperson Cardone: …and Ruth will not be here. Next month there will be only (4) four Board Members. I…I could try to find out the calendar for this room a…in May.

Mr. Manley: And we could have a Special Meeting just for…just to address this.

Mr. Donovan: It’s not fair…it’s not fair when you only have (4) four Members. It’s not fair to anybody. 

Chairperson Cardone: No.

Ms. Drake: Right.

Mr. McKelvey: Right. 

Chairperson Cardone: When will you be gone Jim? 

Mr. Manley: The 24th of a…May.

Chairperson Cardone: Until?

Mr. Manley: Until the 6th of June.  

Chairperson Cardone: Oh.

Ms. Drake: I’m gone from the 12th to the 19th.

Ms. Gennarelli: Of May?

Ms. Drake: Yes.

Mr. Manley: Well we have a window. How about the 20th to the…

Chairperson Cardone: I’m gone from the 18th to the 28th.

Mr. Manley: Oh.

Ms. Drake: So that leaves it with first week.

Mr. McKelvey: When are you going…you’re going next…

Mr. Maher: First week of...

Ms. Drake: May?

Mr. Maher: I won’t be here. Sorry.

Ms. Gennarelli: When won’t you be here?

Mr. Maher: The first week of May. 

Mr. Manley: Well it has to be before June…

Ms. Gennarelli: Then it will have to be June then.

Mr. Manley: …what’s the magic day in June?

Mr. McKelvey: We have to find out when the room is available.

Chairperson Cardone: The meeting in June is the, I believe the 28th.

Ms. Gennarelli: 28th correct.

Chairperson Cardone: And that goes over the (62) sixty-two days.

Ms. Drake: So we can have it anytime earlier June?

Chairperson Cardone: As soon as we can…we have to get the…the room. There are other meetings that are held here on different…

Ms. Drake: Right.

Chairperson Cardone: …the Planning Board I think is here the first and third Thursdays.

Mr. McKelvey: The Town Board the first and third Mondays.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Ms. Drake: Is there anything on a Wednesday?

Mr. McKelvey: On a Wednesday…the Audit meeting.

Mr. Manley: They have their work sessions on Wednesday.

Ms. Drake: But is everybody around the first two?

Mr. McKelvey: No that wouldn’t be the first Wednesday it would be the last…

Mr. Manley: Right.

Mr. McKelvey: …of the month before.

Ms. Drake: Is everybody here the first two weeks in June that you can find any night that the meeting room is available whatever day of the week?

Mr. Manley: After the 6th I’m fine.

Chairperson Cardone: After the 6th of June?

Mr. Manley: Of June.

Mr. Maher: Do you have a calendar?

Ms. Gennarelli: I have a calendar, pass this down.

Chairperson Cardone: Mike you’ll be away when?

Mr. Maher: I leave a…June 13th it’s a Wednesday so I won’t be here for that weekend.

Mr. Donovan: Are we sure that June 28th is not the (62) sixty-second day? 

Mr. Hughes: It would be.

Ms. Gennarelli: I don’t know, Grace, you have the calendar.

Mr. Hughes: That’s why they make a (62) sixty-two day ruling so can’t goof up with two meetings.

Mr. Donovan: I think that’s the (62) sixty-second day.

Chairperson Cardone: I think it is. The calendar you gave me is from 2011.

Ms. Gennarelli: I’m sorry, it’s from Andy, what can I say?

Chairperson Cardone: I’ll stick with my own calendar, thank you.

Ms. Gennarelli: Alright.

Chairperson Cardone: It was a 2011 calendar that they handed me.

Ms. Gennarelli: Oh, that doesn’t help; let me get rid of this. 

Mr. Hughes: It’s midnight.

Chairperson Cardone: Oh, today is the (27) twenty-seventh. That’s right today is the twenty-seventh, so we have (62) sixty-two days from today. Well I think that’s something that we’re going to have to work out later. If we can come up with a date we’ll work on that to have a Special Meeting. Then we’ll try to do that otherwise we’ll go for the June meeting.

Mr. Maher: How…how are we going to notice the public?

Mr. Donovan: Well it’s not a Public Hearing but I think in fairness…

Chairperson Cardone: Not a Public Hearing.

Mr. Donovan: …we need to put something on the website. Does everybody have access to the website?

Ms. Gennarelli: It will be on the agenda and a…

Chairperson Cardone: And also posted.

Ms. Gennarelli: We’ll have Andy post it, yeah, we’ll have Andy…

Mr. Donovan: It’s a Special Meeting.

Chairperson Cardone: And he’ll probably put it in the paper too if it’s a Special Meeting.

Ms. Gennarelli: Yeah.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah.

Ms. Drake: Okay so we’re holding over the Code Compliance Department application to a Special Meeting or the June 28th.

Chairperson Cardone: Or the June meeting whichever comes first.
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   OF NEWBURGH (ROBERT TRENT,
(SANTA MONICA HOLDINGS, LLC)

 CLARENCE BROWN & ROSALIE DE ANGELO)
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Applicant is seeking an interpretation of the ordinance as well as the reversal of determinations made by the Code Compliance Department which determinations are set forth in a letter to the Planning Board dated August 5, 2010 regarding the matter of Santa Monica Holdings LLC as well as the reversal of the determination of the Code Compliance Department to permit site work to commence on the premises identified herein and the determination not to issue a Stop Work Order in connection with said work.           
Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant held over from the March 22nd meeting Families for a Better Town of Newburgh, Robert Trent, Clarence Brown and Rosalie DeAngelo.

Mr. McKelvey: I’d like to abstain as I missed last month’s meeting. 

Mr. Donovan: Well, you’re not…you’re not required to, I mean a…

Mr. McKelvey: All right, I stay.

Mr. Donovan: And I would put in the support of…

Mr. McKelvey: I read, I read a lot.

Mr. Donovan: Yeah, you are…you are permitted legally to stay and given the composition of the Board, encouraged to stay.

Mr. McKelvey: Okay.

Chairperson Cardone: And we have a lot of material here that you…

Mr. McKelvey: I have read it. 

Chairperson Cardone: Okay, we’re ready right now for Families for a Better Town of Newburgh. It’s a continuation of last month’s meeting. 

Mr. Donovan: If…if I may be so bold, if I could wait for Mr. …I do have a kind of a threshold question and it goes to…to Jerry’s letter of April 24th that I…I do think is important that we take a look at and maybe I don’t know if Mr. Cappello went to the little attorneys room or…or what but… 

(Waiting for Mr. Cappello)

Mr. Donovan: If…if I can a…and Mr. Cappello I was waiting for you to come back to the room, the…the appeal on this application represents an appeal from the a…Families for a Better Newburgh and certain named applicants and they’re, if I understand the application correctly, a…reviewing a determination of the Code Compliance dated August 5, 2010. A…267-84 of the Town Law, the jurisdiction of the Board of Appeals, unless a…that’s not germane here, shall be limited to hearing and deciding appeals from and reviewing any order, requirement decision, interpretation or a determination by, in this instance, Code Compliance. And what I’m referring to is we now have a letter from Code Compliance, Mr. Canfield dated April 24th kind of embellishing and expanding upon, if you will, the intent or the meaning of his August 5, 2010 and I do note that he indicates that, the statement was simply a factual one of enforcement history and did not reach the letter of the Zoning Law. It is only through the Planning Board’s decision process and my attendance during those proceedings that the applicant and the owner both seek to give the statement greater meaning. And I think that…that comes or brings to the floor the issue we really have to…to tackle is whether or not your August 5, 2010 letter rises to level of an order, requirement, decision, interpretation or a determination because if I’m reading what you’re saying its that perhaps you don’t think that that was intended by that letter. Am I correct in that?

Mr. Canfield: Yes, that’s correct and if I may for the record read the letter that is in question? 

Chairperson Cardone: Please do.

Mr. Canfield: This letter is dated a…August 5, 2010 it’s from my office it’s to John P. Ewasutyn, Planning Board Chairman, Town of Newburgh Planning Board, 308 Gardnertown Road, Newburgh, New York 12550. Re: Santa Monica Holdings. 

Dear John: Section 185 – 3 of the Code defines "eating and drinking place" as a place establishment serving food or drink to be consumed primarily on the premises or within a food court area of a shopping center. An eating and drinking place is a use permitted subject to site plan approval in the B District. The existing establishment falls within this definition. The Town of Newburgh has customarily permitted various forms of entertainment and leisure activities and diversions to be offered at business establishments serving food or drink. These include, but are not limited to, musical performances, comedy performances, dancing, jukebox, games such as pools and arts, and televisions with sports and other gaming. The Towns Comprehensive Plan recommends the examination of negative secondary effects of "adult uses" and, if warranted, the establishment of the definition and regulations. To date, this has not been undertaken. Very truly yours, Gerald Canfield

Mr. Donovan: And in a so you're intent in issuing that letter was I…I don’t…well, everyone is putting words in your mouth tonight so let me…let me avoid doing that. A…was it your intent that that letter be an order, requirement, decision, interpretation or a determination? 

Mr. Canfield: I simply stated the facts of what our Town Code does say.

Mr. Donovan: Okay, thank you. And I think its important, I don’t know the parties involved will react to that but if its not…if its not one of those things then it is not a matter that we have jurisdiction over, the August 5, 2010 letter. There may be other things but that’s the nature of the appeal in the application that’s before the Board. 

Chairperson Cardone: Okay, I believe that Mr. Golden wanted to speak. 

Mr. Golden: Thank you Madam Chairwoman, Richard Golden, G-O-L-D-E-N. I’ll first address Dave’s comment. A…clearly that letter was a decision. I don’t think there’s anyway that you can get around but that it’s a decision. It concludes that in fact Santa Monica a…Holdings a…the Fantasy strip club fits within the definition of an eating and drinking establishment. That’s what he concluded in the…in the first sentence or so, I don’t have the letter with me a…that’s a decision. He has classified how that should be and that it’s properly an eating and drinking establishment. We take issue with that because it is not a use that’s a eating and drinking establishment is…is at best and I really mean at best an accessory use to the entertainment that they have there, the adult entertainment. So Mr. Canfield’s determination, decision that in fact it is fits with that category is clearly a decision and it’s the decision from which we appeal. What I want to do tonight is not restate what’s in my prior papers or what was a…stated a…by my office at the last Board meeting because that you don’t…you don’t need duplication of anything at this point in time. Late this afternoon, I filed a…some papers including two affidavits and a rather lengthy letter from me to the Zoning Board of Appeals. I don’t expect that you have read it a…and I don’t want to read that letter at this point in time. But I do want to just touch on some high spots because what it deals with are the things that have happened either at the Public Hearing that we didn’t have an opportunity to respond or  subsequent to that and at the Public Hearing largely is Mr. Cappello’s letter of March 22nd which was handed up a…at the meeting at that time. And so I want to respond to at least just a couple of the items Mr. Cappello’s letter and then subsequent to the last meeting a…Mr. Canfield went ahead and…and just on April 24th, a few days ago, another letter which clarified his August 5th decision letter. And so, I just want to talk about a couple of issues briefly and then answer any questions that the Board has. As Mr. Cappello’s letter, a…Mr. Cappella…Cappello a…took issue with two legal requirements. One is standing, one is timeliness, a…and clearly this Board has to address both of those if they are raised but they are primarily legal arguments, they are threshold procedural issues that have to be address by the Board but you are going to be a…advised by your Counsel as to what are the legal requirements and whether they have been met. We believe strongly that we have a…been timely in this appeal because on such appeals of these letters and Building Permits and things lot that not Planning Boards but the…the matters before the Building Department and a orders and Building Permits that are issued. It’s a different statute of limitations that apply its one that is based upon knowledge of those. And there is good reason for it and the Planning Board they will have and advertise and have a Public Hearing and so everybody has knowledge of what they’re doing. Mr. Canfield did not publish anything in the paper prior to his August 5, 2010 letter saying I am drafting my August 5, 2010 letter and…and so people will know about it. And so, nobody knew about it, in fact, nobody in the Families a…for a Better Town of Newburgh knew about it until I after a FOIL demand and appeal I was given access to the files and found this letter for the first time a…so, and this was filed, this appeal was filed well within (60) sixty days of that event so that’s after Mr. Canfield’s decision. The other issue that we have appealed on is the clearing and grading. A…Mr. Cappello says, well it started in November a…with out a specific dates or any proof but it may well have started then but the fact of the matter is that the three individuals who are the appellants here did not know that that improvement dealt with this issue of a…the improvement for the enlargement of this facility. Did not know that it was…they were doing that without a Permit until such a time that is than (60) sixty days from the time we filed the appeal. So we believe and the case law is cited in…in my papers a…that we’re timely but you’ll be guided by Mr. Donovan’s interpretation of all that.

Mr. Hughes: Mr. Golden.

Mr. Golden: Yes? 

Mr. Hughes: Just so we don’t get lost in what you’ve represented so far could you delineate to the public and to the Board what you feel the limitations are of when it has to be filed? You more or less told us its two different things. 

Mr. Golden: No, I…I actually I said the exact same thing twice. And that is that it’s within (60) sixty days of when the applicant or when an appellant here discovers this act. In the one case it was the letter from Mr. Canfield dated August 5, 2010 and the other is with respect to the improvements that they were happening without a Building Permit a…which was is what they’re complaining about, or a Clearing and Grading Permit.  

Mr. Hughes: (Inaudible) leave it open ended with that Building Permit reference, is it required or is it not? 

Mr. Golden: There has been no Building Permit issued yet.

Mr. Hughes: Then what you’re talking about specifically, do you feel as though there was a Permit that was in order and it wasn’t addressed? 

Mr. Golden: There was a Permit; there was a…no I don’t think anything was in order with respect to the Permits. We believe that there was a Clearing and Grading Permit that is required that was not required of this particular property owner to make those improvements.

Mr. Hughes: Could you say where you derived that opinion?

Mr. Golden: Yes, I derived that opinion from the Chapter 83 of your Zoning Code which provides for when you have to…

Mr. Hughes: Can you read it that so we gather real exact words on this thing?

Chairperson Cardone: It’s on page 3 but (inaudible)…

Mr. Golden: I do not have the entire Code in front me but the…the Code clearly requires…

Mr. Hughes: I…I would like it read to me so that I know what the Law says. 

Mr. Golden: Well if…can I borrow your Code? I have not committed it to memory.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, I haven’t either. 

Mr. Donovan: Is he going to read the whole Code? The whole Chapter 83?

Mr. Golden: Well unless the Board…

Mr. Hughes: It’s not much more than we’ve received already.

Mr. Golden: Well I didn’t quote the whole Code in there. Alright, and I didn’t quote all of Chapter 83 which is not Zoning, it’s a Clearing and Grading is what it’s entitled a…and if I misspoke a…as Mr. Canfield just advised me than I apologize. Its entitled Clearing and Grading, it goes on for many pages. I assume you don’t want me to read the entire thing and nor all the definitions.

Mr. Hughes: Just the…

Mr. Golden: The relevant…

Mr. Hughes: …part that is pertinent here.

Mr. Golden: Well I did quote in my papers what I believe was pertinent but 83-7 is the pertinent section. There ‘s several provisions, it says the…actually before 83-7 because 83-7 is the exemptions. Do you want me to read …?

Mr. Hughes: I want you to read what you think is pertinent to what your opinion (inaudible).

Mr. Golden: Is the exception for the building, what I believe is pertinent is the same section that Mr. Canfield thought was permanent…pernent…pertinent with respect to that there exceptions to having a Clearing and Grading Permit. But do you want me to read why you need generally a Clearing and Grading Permit or just with respect to the exceptions? 

Mr. Hughes: Site specific to your particular purpose here. 

Mr. Golden: Alright. 

Mr. Hughes: I’ve read the Code. I know that book. I don’t have it up here but I want the public to have a little enlightenment at this juncture, if you don’t mind.     

Mr. Golden: Alright. 83-6, Activities Requiring A Permit - None of the following activities shall be commenced until a Permit has been issued under the provisions of this Chapter, the Clearing and Grading Chapter, where the parameters as set forth under the definitions of Section 83-5 are met or exceeded. And then it goes on for A through G of those activities that are required: Site preparation, within wetlands or a hundred foot buffer strip of a wetland; site preparation, within the one hundred of any water course; excavation, clearing, grading, filling, timber harvesting. I believe that the activities carried on at this site are included within those requirements.

Mr. Hughes: Could you cite from that Chapter of the Code, the feet or inches that regulate when that is supposed to kick in? 

Mr. Golden: No, I’ll read clearing which is one of the activities, correct?

Mr. Hughes: Let’s not forget about grading either. I…I just want you to know where we’re going with this because I want to know what the numbers are and I want the public to know as well. 

Mr. Golden: Well, there aren’t numbers in all of these, Mr. Hughes. Where…

Mr. Hughes: Okay, well then read (inaudible)…

Mr. Golden: Where we are is that one of the times that you need a Clearing and Grading Permit is if you perform clearing. Right?

Mr. Hughes: To what depth? And to…and to what extent?

Mr. Golden: I will read the definition of clearing which will answer your question.

Mr. Hughes: Good, that’s what I’m looking for.

Mr. Golden: Any activity which removes or significantly disturbs living trees, brush, grass or any kind of vegetation excepting the products of agricultural operations in an area of any size…any size. Grading, the alteration of the surface or subsurface conditions of land, lakes, ponds or water courses by excavation or filling to a depth of greater than six inches. You asked me to read Grading, okay. Any activity, this is Filling, you wanted me to read Filling, any activity which deposits natural or artificial material so as to modify the surface or subsurface conditions of land, lakes, ponds or water courses to a depth greater than six inches. Are there other definitions that you want me to…?

Mr. Hughes: No I just wanted to know what those were.

Mr. Golden: Okay.

Mr. Hughes: For now, there may be questions later.

Mr. Golden: Alright, so clearing whenever you clear an area of any size you are required to get a Clearing and Grading Permit unless otherwise exempted.

Mr. Hughes: Without paying attention to that six inch change in the contour?

Mr. Golden: With clearing? That’s correct. It says any size. It doesn’t have any six inches in there. But the relevant part is whether or not Santa Monica Holdings fits within one of the exemptions to obtaining a Permit. Mr. Canfield contends that they do and he cites Section 83-7 subsection, subparagraph rather P. Now I’ll read it its entirety and then get to the really important part of that which is what’s at issue here. Activities performed in conjunction with site plan approval and subdivision approvals granted by the Planning Board. So these are exceptions, that the following activities are exempted from Permit requirements for a Clearing and Grading Permit. Activities performed in conjunction with site plan approval and subdivision approvals granted by the Planning Board following the effective date of this Chapter. So long as said activities are not commenced until after the grant of a Permit/approval and now we are going to get to the important part which is the requirement of that, the proviso if you will. And so long as the application for said activities has been reviewed for conformance with this Chapter, Chapter 83 and approval has been conditioned upon compliance with the standards set forth in Section 83-10 and further provided that the activities shall be subject to and not exempt from the provision for inspections, enforcement penalties and revocations as set forth in Section 83-14. So what this is saying, is that if you have a Planning Board, let’s talk about the specific issue, Santa Monica Holdings received a Planning Board site plan approval so it satisfies that first part of that exception that they be excepted out of that but it has other provisions in there. And it says provided that that Planning Board approval has reviewed all of the requirements of this part which include 83-10 and the Planning Board resolution of approval specifically requires that the requirements of 83-10 be observed. And there is no proof in the record and I don’t think…I think its clear that some of the…no less than twenty-five standards that are set forth in Section 83-10 were done by the Planning Board. Clearly many of those twenty-five were done by the Planning Board including erosion and a soil control plan, etc. but not all of them were done. And clearly there is no condition in their approval that requires Santa Monica Holdings to abide by all of those standards, those twenty-five standards in 83-10. And since it didn’t do that it doesn’t fit within the exception. It’s a site plan approval and these other things in order to be exempt and it makes sense because if in fact the Planning Board can be shown to go ahead and review those twenty-five important standards for a Clearing and Grading Permit and if they’ve mandated in their approval that an applicant before them follows those then there’s no reason to have a  Clearing and Grading Permit and go through the exact same review especially because in your Town in order to get a Clearing and Grading Permit you make an application to the Code Compliance Department. Code Compliance Department refers it back to the Planning Board, the Planning Board reviews everything, sends it back to Mr. Canfield with a recommendation as to issue or not issue the Clearing or Grading Permit.  So if they’ve already proven that they have abided by all those standards and require on an ongoing basis that the applicant before them also comply then there is no need for that process. But if they fall short then the Town has said we think these twenty-five standards are very important so if you haven’t done that in the Planning Board you need to get a Clearing and Grading Permit. That’s my position.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you for following like that. 

Mr. Golden: The other thing I want to address because it happened since a…the last a…meeting is that Mr. Canfield issued his letter of April 24th which was referred to earlier. In that letter it appears that Mr. Canfield says a…the Planning Board, Mr. Cappello and myself read far too much into his letter of August 5, 2010 but then he goes on and talks about what it really did. And he said what my August 5th letter really did and this is my interpretation of his words. He read the letter before so you have that before you. But he said, all I was saying, I wasn’t talking about zoning despite the fact that he started out in even in that August 5th decision saying that Santa Monica Holdings does comply with that Code provision. He then says really what it is is that I’m not talking about zoning I’m just telling you the facts of the fact that we haven’t enforced this issue of entertainment in the Town before and I wasn’t going to start with this property site. Now obviously you’re not talking about enforcement of compliance with the Code. It would only be enforcement because someone is not doing something in compliance with the Code. I think it’s very clear what he was saying, he said I…I wasn’t taking a real strong position with respect to what it is or isn’t but I’m telling you, I read in this, I’m telling you that entertainment isn’t defined…he’s telling you that…entertainment isn’t defined any where in the Code. It’s not defined as a use but we haven’t enforced that fact that it’s…its not noted as a use that’s either permitted or accessory. You know, I think…I think the conclusion that is clear that in fact it’s not a permissible and as either a principal use or an accessory use. So we believe that Mr. Canfield’s August…I mean April 24, 2012 supports our position that in fact Santa Monica Holdings and it’s a…primary adult use component is not permitted by the Code. Its also not listed as accessory but interpreting the Code you certainly would be able to say well maybe some form of entertainment is permitted as…as an accessory. You…you in the last application a…Mr. Canfield is asking you also give an interpretation with respect to use. (Inaudible)  I think you have to look at use and accessory use and I think you need to interpret that to determine is that an exclusive list as to accessory uses or maybe it’s not an exclusive list. Maybe you interpret the Code as saying, yes, some entertainment is permitted even though it’s not specifically listed in there but then you would go to your normal definitions of what an accessory use is and what a use is. And those types of things generally and this is very common among all land use codes is that accessory use is something that is clearly incidental to the primary use. And then, that type of analysis must go on no matter how difficult whether it be by cash receipts which is very difficult to go ahead and…and administer and police but there are many ways that you can go ahead and determine whether or not something is a principal use or something that’s clearly incidental to the principal use. Now the principal use that is permitted for this site is clearly an eating and drinking place but if you were going to broadly interpret a use that’s accessory then you’d come up with what your Code requires as something that’s clearly incidental to that primary use. And I think its very clear that the use that is intended by Santa Monica Holdings for the Fantasy Island strip club is that the entertainment use is the primary use and eating and drinking is at best a…a use that’s ancillary to…to that use and incidental to their primary use of…of adult entertainment. And you can regulate adult entertainment, Mr. Cappello is correct you can’t just ban it but you certainly can regulate it and I think you can regulate it in that way.

Mr. Manley: Mr. Golden.

Mr. Golden: Yes?

Mr. Manley: If I could ask you then a…you’ve just made the point that adult uses are protected under the U.S. Constitution, correct?

Mr. Golden: That’s correct. 

Mr. Manley: Okay, I think we…we’ve all come to that conclusion. So based on that statement and based what you’re stating that you believe, it’s your testimony today, you don’t believe that that is a permitted use within an eating and drinking establishment? 

Mr. Golden: It’s either…its either not permitted in an eating and drinking establishment…

Mr. Manley: Okay.

Mr. Golden: …or it can be an accessory use for an eating and drinking establishment if you interpret the Code broadly and say that the uses listed in each of the a Zoning Districts is not an exclusive list but just a suggested list of things that clearly are accessory but its not exclusive. And you could make that interpretation if…if you desired and if so, if you decided that you can have adult entertainment that is incidental or accessory to a…an eating and drinking place then it would have to follow the Code provisions for that.

Mr. Manley: So my question to you would be, looking at our Code and obviously you’re pretty familiar with the Town of Newburgh Code, yes?

Mr. Golden: Somewhat familiar yeah, I mean, of…of the times that I look at it for particular issue. 

Mr. Manley: Okay.

Mr. Golden: I’m not like Mr. Hughes who reads it from…from end to end though.

Mr. Manley: Where would you say, based on our Code, an adult use would be permitted? 

Mr. Golden: I think that…

Mr. Manley: I’m just…I’m asking your opinion…

Mr. Golden: Yeah.

Mr. Manley: …not, for the…the edification of Board where do you feel based on the fact that an adult use is protected by the Constitution, where in the Town of Newburgh would it be a permitted use.  

Mr. Golden: Your…your Town has issued a moratorium in order to make that decision because it…it’s not permitted anywhere right now absolutely and so there is this tension that you have because you have where you have a Constitutional principal that you can’t completely prohibit it, you can regulate it a…but your Town hasn’t decided to regulate it but that doesn’t mean that they can have it everywhere. A…it may be that the Town will come up with specific areas in which they’re allowed to exist and clearly the Law is very…very, very clear that you are allowed to relegate them to certain zoning areas that are out of the way of other places such as schools and residential areas because it is a fact that has been assumed and proven and assumed by other Courts that there are very adverse secondary effects to adult uses such as a strip club and so because there are those you can go ahead and put them in areas that will minimize those very adverse secondary effects. So, there is no place that right now I can tell you well it should go here, there or the other place. That’s clearly within the province of your Town Board who has to consider all sorts of elements in order to decide including adverse secondary effects to determine within your Code and your Zoning Districts how they’re described and where they’re located as to where it ought to go.

Mr. Manley: But let’s say that, for example, if this Board were to make a ruling in favor of what you just described tonight, this Board would then have to make a determination on where those areas would need to be, yes?

Mr. Golden: Not necessarily that…that isn’t before you as to then decide whether or not where adult uses should go. I personally I would think that that would be outside of the appeal parameters that you…you have before you.

Mr. Hughes: Mr. Golden, does the State of New York address it as the Federal Government in the same respect? 

Ms. Gennarelli: Ron, Ron please just pull that (mic) closer. Thanks.

Mr. Hughes: Sure, I’m sorry. Did you hear me?  

Mr. Golden: I did hear you. 

Mr. Hughes: Do you need me to repeat that or…

Ms. Gennarelli: If you could, yes. 

Mr. Hughes: My question was does the State of New York have an opinion that piggybacks the Federal Regulations or supersedes in any respect?      

Mr. Golden: Well the…the State certainly doesn’t supersede the Federal Constitution and so… 

Mr. Hughes: So the Fed is the trump card on this thing?

Mr. Golden: Yeah, and I…I’m sure that arguments could be made that under New York’s equivalent of the Federal Constitution’s First Amendment that it might also be protected under there. I haven’t seen any cases that have specifically a…addressed that issue. There may be some out there but I’ve never seen them, every case that I’ve seen in the adult use area a…always a…hangs their hat on the First Amendment of the U.S. Constitution.

Mr. Hughes: Okay, so now I’m a little bit itchy about something we discussed earlier in discussion back to the standing part of this. I’m not really convinced that you have the standing to proceed any further. And I’m a little bit cautionary at this point to discuss any further without a condolence from Counsel that somewhere that you have standing to proceed in this event. Counsel?  

Mr. Donovan: Well, standing is one of the issues that’s before the Board. A…certainly arguments have by competent counsel in favor and against standings so our job as the ZBA is to listen to those to consider them. I don’t think it’s appropriate for us to limit the discussion this evening to only standing and then decide that issue separate and discreet and…and move on from there. I think that the appropriate thing to do is listen to what everyone has to say and then, you know, relative to the threshold issues we have which are standing, timeliness, and the issue that’s been brought up not by Code Compliance as to whether or not the…the letter rises to the level of a…of an order of a determination that’s appealable. We have to overcome those three things but I think it’s appropriate in this proceeding that we listen to what everyone has to say because we have to…if…if we clear those hurdles, if you will, then we have to deal with the substance of the argument. And I think we should listen to them.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you. Do you agree?

Mr. Golden: Absolutely. I thought that was a…very well said.

Mr. Hughes: Mark?

Mr. Taylor: I’d certainly agree with Mr. Donovan.

Mr. Donovan: Two out of two lawyers surveyed…

Mr. Cappello: (Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: If she wants to hear it tonight, if she doesn’t want to then she is certainly free to leave.

Mr. Golden: Well I…I can, we can also suspend this for time…if you wanted to deal with that decision. I don’t know whether you want to or not but a…I’m just telling you that I’m not insisting that you continue to hear me.

Chairperson Cardone: Our usual procedure is to hear all of the a…Public Hearings…

Mr. Golden: That’s right.

Chairperson Cardone: …and then make our decisions.  

Mr. Golden: No, I’m not trying to tell you what you should do. I’m just saying I don’t want to stand in the way.

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Okay, we can’t have discussion. 

Mr. Canfield: Grace, if the applicant would like she can call my office tomorrow and I can convey to you the Board’s decision. Okay. If the Board chooses to make a decision tonight. 

Ms. Gennarelli: (Inaudible) It’s up to you. It’s up to you if you want to leave or not.

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: We don’t know how long it will take. 

Chairperson Cardone: We have no way of knowing.

Mr. Donovan: We never know. We never know. Don’t you want to see how it turns out?

Chairman Cardone: Please continue Mr. Golden.

Mr. Golden:  I think to go further, quite frankly would…would be repetitious of what we put before you in the papers, what was said at the a…by my associate at the last meeting a…so there’s no need to…to repeat things a…for all of you. A…I…the points that I wanted to hit tonight were that I believe that I believe that Mr. Canfield’s April 24th letter supports our position that a…entertainment is not a permitted use or an accessory use within the Code although the Town has not enforced it in the past a…I think that you can interpret the Code as allowing entertainment as an accessory use if you so interpret the Code that way. I don’t think that you can interpret the Code for it to be a principal use a…but the other things were with respect to the Clearing and Grading Permit and through the colloquy with a Mr. Hughes I think I’ve said what needs to be said. All of that is also in my papers that you all have a…and so I think that at…at this point in time you have everything from me unless you have any questions. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions for Mr. Golden?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Golden: And the…and the…as I said earlier the standing and the time limits issue were also addressed in my papers. I just think that it’s more appropriate for you to be advised under the particulars rather than me trying to convince you of a legal cases and precedent. Thank you very much.

Chairperson Cardone: Mr. Cappello, did you have anything further? 

Mr. Squire: My name is Raymond P. Squires, S-Q-U-I-R-E-S; I’m the owner of Mid-Hudson Stump Removal. I signed a contract with Santa Monica Holdings on November 14th to start clearing the land. On the week of November 28th we arrived on the location, we began cutting down the trees on December 5th and we were finished by December 8th. It was only twenty-five large trees that were removed. The rest of the property was covered with scrub brush. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Cappello: Good evening again, John Cappello, Jacobowitz and Gubitz on behalf of the property owner Santa Monica Holdings, LLC. A…I want to start by agreeing with Mr. Golden on one issue a…the April 5, 2010 letter from Mr. Canfield we believe was a determination as I set forth in my presentation and discussion earlier and in my papers a there have been over the course of the years several determinations by a…the Code Compliance Department in the Town of Newburgh that this facility was utilized as an adult club lounge a…as part and parcel of the approval of a restaurant bar. That has been consistent and it’s the history, you cannot ignore the history. Mr. Canfield did not ignore the history. He wrote that based upon that history, based upon the review, the establishment that was operating on the site which was Fantasy Island on August 5, 2010 which featured adult entertainment along with the eating and drinking service fell within the definition of eating and drinking. Based upon that that evening the Planning Board resumed its review of the site plan. In exhibit E of my March 22nd submission, you’ll see the notes of the Planning Board attorney who also acknowledged that it was back on the Board because of a determination of Mr. Canfield that the use was okay. So that determination was issued on August 5, 2010. Now I’d like to spend a couple of moments discussing in a bit of detail the issue of standing and timeliness because a…Mr. Golden in his papers a, you know, went through that pretty quickly but that is an important issue. That determination was made August 5, 2010. The Planning Board resumed it’s hearing of the matter, held a Public Hearing, published notice about activities and site plan occurring on this site on June 21, 2010. I put that all in my submission. It’s all documented all the records. A…the issue comes back to though, when did people actually know? Even taking Mr. Golden’s argument that time starts when you knew, Mr. Squires just testified that he was out on that site doing work, doing substantial work cutting down trees from December 5th to December 8th. Afterwards other people were on the site putting in the sidewalks and doing the clearing and grading that was talked about. On December 11th there is an e-mail from Mr. Karitis, the acknowledged head of the Families for Newburgh; once again it’s in your papers complaining to Councilman Piaquadio that he knew activities were going on on that site. On December 19, 2011 a group of residents were at the Town Board Meeting publically complaining about the work going on on the site. They knew work was going on the site, its not the day you exactly know. It’s when you should be aware. They were aware that something was going on December 11, 2011. They had sixty days to do their due diligence, to do their homework and file an application. If you look at the application it was a one page, two owner’s endorsement sign, it wasn’t a lot of work that took months and months to decide. Sixty days is to allow you when you have notification something is going on to get the work done. They didn’t do it within sixty days. Now the two people who are the two named a…petitioners submitted affidavits as part of Mr. Golden’s submission today. They both stated that they drive by this every day, to and from work, and for that reason that’s why they are so heavily adversely impacted by this a…facility. Yet they claim now that when everybody else knew and when the work was going on on December 8th and there were people out there and they were driving by there everyday that this occurred that they had no knowledge that activity was occurring until December 26, 2011. Why were those two people magically shown…chosen? Because if you look at the petition that is in the a…exhibits to my submission, most of the other people who probably lived within three hundred feet, who may have been entitled to notice and probably did get notice of the Public Hearing signed that petition December 19th when it was submitted to the Board. Picking the two people who didn’t sign that petition until December 26th even though admittedly they drive past it every day is a way to avoid the issue of timeliness for sixty days. Now how is that important? It’s important because my client was out there working every day expending money, he’d have…you’re entitled to know that when the sixty days are up a…you’re not going to be appealed. From our position that sixty days from the a…Planning Board approval, which also Mr. Canfield’s August 24th letter a…described as a separate determination regarding this use that was issued and filed in a…January of 2011, well over a year ago. That was never appealed. Even arguing on December 26th petitioners had, that was the first day they had knowledge, they would have had thirty days to challenge that site plan approval, challenge the clearing and grading issue on that Planning Board, they would have had thirty days to go into a...the Court of Appeals. They would have had thirty days to challenge that site plan approval because under their interpretation if they believe Mr. Canfield didn’t have jurisdiction to issue his determination. That wasn’t done. Those time frames were missed. Now when we talk about standing if you look at their affidavit, the reason they say they’re impacted because their family and guests are required to use Devito Drive to access a…Route 9W and pass directly adjacent to the strip club. Well what we’re proposing now is to improve and enhance the strip club so those people who submitted, one who lives slightly less than a quarter mile away which is somewhat over a thousand feet from the site in a different Zoning District and another one who lives about a mile away which is five thousand or so feet from the site have to drive by it everyday. Well guess what? When you drive by Devito Drive you drive by a strip club everyday. You have been driving by a strip club for over the last twenty years if you live on Devito Drive. So, I mean as to say that now is adversely impacted by Mr. Canfield’s decision on the expansion of that which will still be a str…a…a club that features…an establishment that features adult entertainment but will now have a stonewall and forty thousand dollars worth of landscaping isn’t necessarily adversely impacted. It will probably be much more attractive when you drive by. So that in and of itself is not a problem. The other item was that it would increase traffic on Devito Drive a…once again that’s a site plan issue, if there is an issue with traffic that should have been addressed and challenged in the site plan approval. The Planning Board did look at traffic issues, they made findings regarding traffic and the other issue is they’re here appealing whether a eating and drinking establishment with entertainment of six thousand square feet could enter the size, without putting any evidence before you whatsoever that there would be any more traffic associated with this use than it would be if that was a six thousand square foot TGIF, a six thousand square foot Friday’s, a six thousand square foot sports bar, a six thousand square drug store, a six thousand square foot small grocery store all of which could impact traffic. So the fact that Mr. Canfield made his determination that this use was an eating and drinking establishment with entertainment has absolutely no bearing on the traffic. So to claim that traffic and driving on Devito Drive and looking into this gives you standing when you live approximately a mile and approximately a quarter mile doesn’t put you in any different zoning interest than anybody who drives by it on 9W every day who has to go to work and may live in Marlboro, in on their way to Marlboro they drive by 9W would see this place, that’s no different of an impact. So there’s been absolutely no specificity a…submitted to you regarding the standing that the named petitioners may have and as far as Families for Newburgh we’ve already demonstrated in our record a…there was actual knowledge of work being done on this place, in the record, on December 11, 2011 well more than sixty days before this application was filed. So just on the issue of timeliness and standing this application must be denied. Now if we go to the a…specifics on a clearing and grading I wan…what nobody seemed to mention in that long discussion once again a petitioner you need to prove your case. You need to prove what we didn’t comply with. Now as part of my submission to you on March 22nd, I submitted to you the full grading, erosion and control plan with pages of construction notes, with the Town’s a…grading notes, with the Town’s required erosion and control notes. I submitted to you and both these plans were signed by Chairman Ewasuytn, these are all the notes enclosed on the erosion and sedimentation plan, maintenance of erosion and sediment measures, top soil specification, site preparation, erosion and sediment control measures, general erosion sediment control, construction sequencing notes, but yet in petitioners’ entire submission over the last month…month not one acknowledgement that these notes, these plans were before the Board. Also if you look in the Planning Board’s file you’ll see a full drainage report including erosion and controls measures prepared by a professional engineer. All of these plans were reviewed by your engineering consultant as well as Mr. Canfield’s office, as part of the Planning Board review. Once again they were signed a…by Chairman Ewasutyn of the Planning Board. Additionally, the applicant Santa Monica Holdings were required to post the letter of credit and an estimate, estimating the cost of erosion and control measures. That information is all in your package. The Town is holding a letter of credit to make sure that we comply with those measures. The appropriate inspection fees have been submitted so the Town’s engineering consultants or Code Compliance Department, I’m not sure who goes out and inspects a…can inspect to make sure those measures are a…controlled. But yet not a word was mentioned to that and it’s their requirement to prove that we violated or missed something, there’s no specificity. I submitted you a package of papers, they submitted you a package of conclusions. They concluded the property value would go down because of this establishment without one shred of evidence supporting that. They concluded traffic would go up without one shred of evidence showing that they looked at the Planning Board file or any review of the traffic to show what would go on Devito Road because if you look at its only valet parking and there is very little traffic going on there. You’re required to prove a…you’re application. Now as it goes…relates to use once again we get to the issue of no entertainment and I believe, Mr. Manley, you were…you were correct. In…in my letter to Mr. Canfield a…showing him the history of the fact that this has been used as adult use establishment with no violations, in compliance with the Code as an eating and drinking establishment. Entertainment has been provided in that site that has been complying. That’s what your Code and Mr. Canfield determined a…encompasses adult a…entertainment such as this. If you hadn’t made…you cannot prohibit it so Mr. Golden is asking you to issue a decision saying today it is prohibited in the Town of Newburgh and that decision would violate the United States Constitution. So you have to make accommodations for it. How the Town of Newburgh has made accommodation for it is in a facility where eating and drinking occurs, an eating and drinking establishment with entertainment. The Town is taking measures to a…define it more particular, which they can and when they do this facility will be grandfathered but other facilities will have to comply with. Okay. And that’s…that’s the crux here. The Town has been talking about this issue or mentioned it since 2006 but they do not regulate it. There is a whole history of paperwork before you of prior determinations on this site, of consistent determinations that this is an adult club/lounge. It’s a…it occurs within a restaurant that was converted in 1989. Its in Mr. Canfield’s August 24th, yesterday’s letter, the Building Permit that there were renovations to go from a restaurant and a slash restaurant and bar, restaurant and bar would be an eating and drinking establishment, that’s where these activities have occurred. Entertainment has occurred. It’s not an enforcement issue. It’s occurred not as accessory. Entertainment is part and parcel of an eating and drinking establishment. When you go into a bar there are forms of entertainment, you…you know, maybe in the fifties there were some of the old types of bars where you sat down. You go into any bar now there is some form of entertainment in that bar and a…I…as far as issues regarding covers just go on the waterfront there are bars that charge you a cover charge just to go in that have music and dancing in a bar. No…no band it’s…it’s, you know, there are covers to go into more…more popular bars. This entertainment is no different. Its part and parcel of an eating and drinking it what has historically occurred on this site. Its documented with reams of documentation a…this appeal, you know, cannot be withheld, you know, even if you go to the merits but you don’t need to go to the merits, you can’t go to the merits because my client’s rights would be violated because there has been no proof that these folks had standing. They had over a month to reply to the questions that were raised last month by this Board relating to standing and the only replies were generic, conclusurary… conclusiary statements that property values would be affected because they live about a mile there with no proof that traffic would be impacted without one scintilla of evidence that the traffic from this establishment would be any different than any of the other bazillion listed a…permitted uses in the establishment. So there is no documentation. It’s their appeal. They need to prove their appeal. Any…they need to prove they have standing. They need to prove it’s timely. If you get past that which I don’t think you need to any interpretation, interpretations, if its ambiguous it goes in favor of the property owner. The property owner here is Santa Monica Holdings Company. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes?

Mr. Karitis: Good evening, Jeff Karitis, K-A-R-I-T-I-S, a…I wanted to address some of the statements from a…Mr. Cappello…a…and some other items. One a…the history of my e-mail to the Town that was upon my finding out about this is not going to be a steakhouse. That was my finding out, not my group. Okay. My group is a…we’re a rather loose name I would say. People were not formed and things were not put together until say after really the 19th, December 19th Town Board meeting. We did not see any work being done until after that December 19th meeting. In fact, it was the week of the…the Christmas week I believe, when I’m looking at everything. The people who are on our appeal have stated in an affidavit its January…December 26th for Bob Trent, it was January 2nd and 1st for Clarence Brown and Rosalie DeAngelo. That is their…when they found out about what this project was going to be and the aggrieved parties. I’m not listed as an aggrieved party, my group is. So that’s…that’s one part within that. So knowledge and seeing any work being done on that site. I did not see anyone on December 5th or 8th. I don’t know what they were doing. We’re talking about when we actually saw something going on at that site. So that was late December at the earliest which goes within all of the precedents and all of the rules that we are at least knowledgeable of. Talking about secondary negative effects, just to address that briefly, in terms of real estate, in terms of our community you have to exit our community through that side. You cannot go around that legally. They closed the street that would go away from that. Okay. There were two entrances and two exits when we…when we moved there. There’s only one exit now and that is Devito. So like it or not if you don’t think that’s going to hurt someone’s property value when they are going to look at your house come in another way possibly, maybe they’ll come in that way but if they are going to come in that way and they have to leave out the other and they see a strip club, a gentlemen’s club be it whatever, a (6000) six thousand square foot strip club I don’t think that’s going to enhance our value. And I don’t think that’s something that’s a far a stretch to prove that this is going to be a harmful affect on the community and that’s…that’s a…so going down that road is a…you know, he can say what he wants to say. A TGIF Friday’s is a very different from what they are planning on building and the Town can do better. The Town is doing better. The Town is looking to zone these places in a place that makes sense. You asked about that before and, I mean, I’ve read the Moratorium there’s a (1000) thousand feet from these sensitive areas. This is like (20) twenty feet from these sensitive areas and, you know, the Day Care Center and such. So because something wasn’t done properly before doesn’t mean we can’t do better going forward. So, I…Bob Trent is here actually he can attest to that in person and a…I just wanted to clear up those questions as to when we actually knew this work was going on and what it was going to be. So that’s…thank you very much.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Trent: My name is Bob Trent T-R-E-N-T and I just want to affirm what Jeff just told you. Jeff came to my house on December 26th, the day after Christmas. He had a petition he wanted me to sign. He explained to me what was going on with the property on Devito. I had seen the work being done but I had no idea what was happening with it. And as far as his point about property values, if you’re only means of egress is past a (6000) six thousand square foot gentlemen’s club and let me emphasize, this is a (100%) hundred percent entertainment and if you look at the square footage for drinking and eating its ancillary, its minimal, its (7) seven days a week nude dancing. I don’t see how that’s going to help my property value. Thank you.

Mr. Kolker: Hi I’m Mitchell Kolker a…I live 14 Hopeview Court in Newburgh, a…same neighborhood. A…as part of the a neighbors for a…or Families for a Better Town of Newburgh I just want to give you an example of property value. We can interpret any way we want because, you know, it’s the factor of the housing market and so forth but my neighbor we both have views of the water. My neighbor has a view of the water; he bought his house just a few years ago for the mid (800’s) eight hundreds, he put another (100) hundred into it and he is barely going to sell it in the mid to low (6’s) sixes. This is going through now; they haven’t come up with a contract yet. Obviously it’s a…a, you know, it’s just one particular case, I mean, I don’t know how I can prove it otherwise but we’re talking about a house close to a million dollars he put in, the assessed value now has gone done in to the (600’s) six hundreds based on the sale. We’re certainly going to use that as comps for, you know, our own property taxes and, you know, we’re looking at how this is going to affect Newburgh. And really our…the purpose of our group, we have no financial incentive, a…the purpose of our group is to protect us. You know, when we moved in here the strip joint was a…a small little place, never really bothered us. There was One-Two-Tree which was a tree place right behind it. You know we didn’t think much of it. All of a sudden, in December a, you know late December we started seeing a…some trees removed and they say, oh, a steak…you know, there is going to be a steak club. You know, and I think oh, steak that’s great, we all can participate in that. But then I find out from people that work at Pleasure Island which is the other strip club that this is going to be a big strip club and then that is where the red flag came up. So to say that oh we knew long before that is completely wrong. I mean, why would we wait this long, there’s no purpose, no reason for it. You know, we live in the Town of Newburgh. We’re going to live here for the next (30) thirty years and our kids and everyone else. And this is really, I…I know that’s not relevant to what you’re…you know, ruling on but this is our purpose it’s to protect ourselves, to protect our property values and really for our family and the kids and that’s what we’re really going after here. So thank you very much. 

Mr. Diamond: This is Bob Diamond again and…and regarding Mitch’s comments about the value of the house. Just so you know, that same house had an offer last year of (900) nine hundred thousand dollars and this year he is now taking (680) six hundred and eighty thousand dollars for the house. Okay. And the reason he is doing this is because he knows what’s coming down the pike. And he wants out before anything else happens so that’s exactly what’s happening. We’re seeing the deterioration of the values in…in that development. And it’s because of this issue. I can’t prove it but how would a person take a (200) two hundred and something dollar decrease in value? How could they? They’re doing it because they think it’s the best thing right now. They are concerned about what’s going to happen in the future if this property goes in. Number two, comments made by their attorney. The…the folks that have made this petition do not live a mile a way. The farthest house, I think its Mr. Trent’s is literally a few…two football fields away so I don’t where the mile came from. Okay? But it’s not a mile. The closest folks will be hearing the pounding of the music as its playing if they’re that close. They can see it from their…their upstairs a…a…windows. So I can’t see where this quarter mile came from that’s absolutely untrue. So if you’re going to bring facts, bring facts. That’s not facts. 

(Inaudible)

Mr. Diamond: Where…where did you get that from?

(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: A…excuse me. 

Mr. Diamond: It’s a mile away?

Chairperson Cardone: Excuse me, Mr. … 

Mr. Diamond: Well I’m just, you know, unfortunately its very upsetting…

Chairperson Cardone: I know, I know.

Mr. Diamond: …that people are making comments…

Chairperson Cardone: I know.

Mr. Diamond: …like a mile away it’s not a mile away.

(Inaudible) 

Chairperson Cardone: Okay…please, just a moment. 

(Inaudible)

Mr. Diamond: …let me finish.

Chairperson Cardone: I can only hear…the Board can only hear one person at a time…

Mr. Diamond: Exactly, see this is what he did last time.

Chairperson Cardone: Excuse…alright just...

Mr. Diamond: Number…number three.

Chairperson Cardone: …just hold on for one moment. You will get a chance to respond after he finishes.

(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Go ahead.

Mr. Diamond: I said untruths. Thank you. You’re an attorney; you should know what that means. Okay, number three, as far a…the Permits I am sure that they had engineers come in and give all the a…the a…do all the planning they need to do. My understanding is they had the permi…they had the plans approved; they did not have the approval to go in and actually start to clear and then start to grade. I could be wrong here but that’s my understanding. I can tell you there is major, major changing in water flow. There is a (10) ten foot that has…has conduit for flood control. Now my understanding is that they had the…the appro…they had the plans approved but that doesn’t mean they had the right to build or right to do the work which they have done. And if you go to that site you can see it. It is very obvious. So I just wanted to bring those couple of points to you too. Especially since we know now that we see values dropping right in front of us and we will back to the Assessor’s Office because we’re seeing our values drop substantially and it’s going to get worse. We can’t leave any other way but Devito. If we…if we go the other way we get tickets. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank You.

Mr. Gahn: Thank you for your time. James Gahn G-A-H-N, I just want to say that I think the only question on the table is whether this is an entertainment facility or an eating establishment and it so clear to me it is an entertainment facility. I would ask you to ask the owners if they didn’t have the entertainment would they consider it a viable business. I am sure if they answered honestly they would have to say, no it’s not viable without our ladies. And that’s what it is. I don’t know if they have men dancing. The other thing I want to point out is all these examples of all the other facilities in our Town that have entertainment, the a…television screens, the music, all that none of that compares in anyway to this entertainment. The closest I could imagine is as a sports bar somebody enjoying the wonderful football game where there was a wardrobe failure might come close to it. There’s no comparison with these examples of entertainment that this entertainment…its not the same. Thank you. 

Ms. Vega: Hi, my name is Jennifer Vega, a…I just want to hit real quick for the Board to realize what has been going on. Like I said my family has lived there, my great grandmother was Devito hence the name of the road. A…the property that some of the people for Families for a Better Newburgh live on was a large orchard at one time…a…and our development was a horseshoe so there were two ways in and out of it and as the other gentlemen said his development now only has one exit. A…not sure how that happened but I live at the corner of what Devito drive used to end and the traffic from their cars I can remember, and dating myself now, a…(25) twenty-five years ago taking my bike out of my driveway and not having to look both ways and worry about getting run over. Now my daughter who lives in this house which is (9) nine has to stop for several minutes and still have to worry about getting hit by the traffic that comes out of this new development. So the traffic is not being in this development as it is now impacted by a business that is at the corner and bottom lot of our road and 9W. Those cars have no business coming up into our development, okay and the establishment that is there now has been there for over (20) twenty years and I have never seen any of the cars from that parking lot come up into our development unless the people leaving there knew somebody in our development. So I think their comment as to the traffic is not really being withheld. There property values you can say is from that, you can say it’s from the economy, you can say its from any number of things, real estate is not what it was five years ago when some of these houses were built. My real estate is not. I’m sure some of yours is not. It…it’s just the way of life the property values don’t stay the same, the values of vehicles stay the same, the vehicles of properties, its two different things so the person is agreeing to take that lesser price because he wants to leave. And his reasoning for these people as I think I heard stated is because of what they believe is going in at the bottom of our road his decision. It was their decision to have these houses built knowing what was at the bottom of that road and how can you except or expect any business in this area if it is profitable not to at some point expand and that what this business is looking to do. Doesn’t matter what the business is if they are following the proper channels and I guess that’s what you’re here to decide whether they are following the proper channels or not, to be able to expand their business and make a living like everybody else. Thanks.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes?

Mr. Friedle: John Friedle, 1 Midway Drive a…Newburgh. I actually sent you all a letter but I’m just going to spout off anyways just a little bit.

Ms. Gennarelli: John, I’m sorry, can you just tilt it (mic) up a little bit more toward you.

Mr. Friedle:  Yeah, I’m sorry I’ve been up all day; I’ve been working and stuff. A…you know, the old Blue Moon was cool. I mean I didn’t like it but I dealt with it. I used to own the Café across the street. I used to sell them lunch stuff. They weren’t an eating and drinking establishment except for what they got from us and a...they didn’t make nothing there, you know, and if you’re considering juice drinking I guess that’s what it is. Right? A…as far as knowing about what’s going on, supposedly a notice was sent out. I didn’t sign it. Somebody printed my name on it and I never saw the letter so I never went to the original Planning Board session so I didn’t know anything about it. So the first I knew about it was last December…a…and I’ve been away hunting. I…I hunt out west and I don’t…I’m not here very much at that time of year, you know, and when I am I’m…I’m just too busy, you know, I’m trying to catch back up on jobs that I’ve should have been doing but I’d rather hunt, you know, at this stage of my life but a…anyways so until I went and FOIL’d some paperwork from a…I don’ know if it was the Building Department or Zoning Department however, I didn’t even know what was going. I had no clue. I had seen the trees get cut down but there had been a tree service there so I thought well what’s up, you know. I didn’t even know Mike didn’t own it anymore, you know, and I’m right there. So a…then I heard, I saw the thing in the paper about they all had their little thing where they went to the Town Board and that…then I knew what was going on. Until then I had no clue what was going on. And I’m right, I mean, I’m…I’m there everyday…everyday, I…you know and I didn’t know what was going on. And a…so now you’ve got the Blue Moon which was fine before, you had trees all down there, you know, it was down there, it was what it was, you know and I was fine with it. You know, I had a report if it got a little loud back in the day when I used to pay attention I’d…I’d make a phone call and they’d chill it out. Because you know they couldn’t drink inside so they drank outside in the parking lot, you know, and it was what it was and I had cars in my driveway once in a while. And I never called Cops or nothing, I’d just go down and tell them, get out, you know. And one time my ex…my ex wrote a note on somebody’s car and they went home and their wife found the note and they found out that he’d been to Blue Moon. Too bad for him, right? But anyways some…a…a…so I never got a chance to look at this site plan. That was my whole issue and I was going to file this Article 78 myself and a…then I found out that they were already doing it, you know, and its an expensive proposition and I really, you know the economy being the way it is I don’t really have the money to throw it down so I…I…I backed off and just let them do it. But I feel I had a case you know, I mean, the site plan was horrible. A…I’ve had a lot of to do with how it was laid out. You don’t put a drive…the driveway is right there, right there across from my back driveway. Underhand I could hit the driveway you know. I’m going to have a building that’s going to have loud music, now it’s going to have alcohol which it did not have before and I’m the main entrance. And you know they can say its valet or whatever but I looked at the layout that’s the way to in and out. That’s just all there is to it, you know, and it…its going to be a real inconvenience, you know, and a…I don’t going to be a restaurant or what its going to be, its going to be a real hassle where it is. It should have been on 9W. That’s…that’s besides the point, you know, you know their…their attorney is saying, we should have known about it. How would we know about it? You know? I see and I don’t want to start nothing on that but the…the Notices in the paper, it’s just like they’re not there. I don’t read the…the Mid Hudson Times. I…I grew up on Rock Cut Road. I went to Valley Central. I read the Wallkill Times because I know everybody over there. I don’t really know the people from over here as much, you know, even though my mother lives on Old Post Road and you know, my brothers and sisters and stuff, I don’t really pay attention. So I read, out of the two papers I read the Wallkill Valley Times. I don’t get the Public Notices and I don’t know what’s going on and you know, I just rely on the neighbors to tell me and you know, I did hear it was a steakhouse when I first started asking about the thing. A…I don’t know, I don’t if we have a leg to stand on, I hope we do, you know, a…I don’t want to hurt them, you know, it is what it is but it a…its…it just seems not right the way the whole thing is going down and a…that’s all I got to say. Thank you.            

Mr. Karitis: Just…just a further note, Jeff Karitis again, a…the…the fact that a (1500) fifteen hundred or (1800) eighteen hundred square foot facility is there right now and that facility is going to (6000) six thousand, (6500) sixty-five hundred, whatever the number they’re…they’re talking about its in those…that range, the multiple of around (4) four. The traffic that will be coming through that is going on through Devito which was all on 9W, just highlight what John was also saying, would be bad no matter they’re putting there so if you were going to put a Target there, if you were going to put any business that was that size comparative to what was there and how it was structured is still going to be a major issue for the community and the surrounding area. The adult use aspect makes it even worse because of the type of people that you tend to have frequent these establishments but a…you know, the fact that someone thinks that its not going to be a bigger issue and that people who are only invited to come to the community are going to come to our community is just I think a…just ignoring the obvious and…and you’re just ignoring what human nature is and what people do because people go to these places and it…there’s case study after case study, the Town is studying it already and a…to me its an obvious issue. Maybe you can’t note something specifically in this Town maybe you can. We haven’t gone through all the Police records and everything in that world but we know from people who have lived there for (40) forty years that they’ve picked things from condoms to drug paraphernalia to other thing like that from Blue Moon. The Blue Moon that everyone says no issues well, you know, there definitely issues there. It happened. The tree fell in the woods does it matter?  Well I think it does but in this case its…it’s a situation where just because people weren’t arrested a…and no Code Compliance things were put against them at that point in time doesn’t mean that these businesses don’t do those activities and that prostitution and drug use and other periphery activity don’t occur and hurt the surrounding area. Thank you.

Ms. Lusardi: Good evening, Allison Lusardi L-U-S-A-R-D-I, a…I spoke before but I just wanted to put it into the record instead of saying it again for the sake of time. A…I’d like to give you a copy of what I…I read before a…for this portion which also includes a…the minutes a…from the a…County of Orange, Town of Newburgh Planning Board as exhibit A, the Town of Newburgh, County of Orange Zoning Board of Appeals in the matter of application of Santa Monica Holdings as exhibit B and the decision…I’m sorry, the Notice of Hearing, Town of Newburgh Planning Board as exhibit C along with my information that I read to you earlier this evening. Okay, if you would accept that? 

Chairperson Cardone: You could give it to Mrs. Gennarelli.

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you.

Ms. Lusardi: And I…I would just like to say I’m not here in my professional capacity but I am a Supervisor of Child Protective Services in Putnam County. And as such I am in contact daily with a…or frequently I should say, with Supervisors of Orange County Child Protective Services here in Newburgh. And there is a lot of concern that I have on that level even though I am not here speaking in a professional capacity about a building that was only maybe (1200) twelve hundred feet and was closed most of the time. In fact, I think it was closed until December. Everybody thought it was caput a…and that never dream that they would…that they would be expanding this use a…and I don’t even know how that’s possible since he just purchased the property in 2009. It’s a completely different owner a…its not the same owner and it’s a completely different use and I’d like to know what that front building is going to be used for because we don’t know what that’s going to be used for. Is that still going to be full nudity? I don’t know. A…are people going to be able to drinking in the back building and then go forward to the front building I…I’m not sure. But I have a lot of concerns about what this brings to this area. I have a grandson, my daughter is expecting, she would be here tonight but her due date was yesterday. A…she wants to have her family here, she doesn’t want to have to move but that will be what will happen if this project happens unfortunately. The…its within its less than (1000) one thousand feet from Patty Cake Playhouse Nursery School where my grandson went to or used to go to and will go there again a…once…when she goes back to work and a…you know, the a…the neighborhoods and the families. So, you know, I can’t tell you how many because of confidentiality in my professional role but I can tell you there are many families that have been destroyed and I think one of the social workers or psychologists spoke earlier to the a…to the effects that we see on a daily basis that a…that are affected, families that are affected that have either worked in places such as this or a…have gone to places such as…such as this. That also involves drugs and alcohol, substance abuse, etc. So again, I’m just concerned as a grandmother for her family, for my daughter and her family and a…and I just wanted to make sure that…I know tonight that this is about a different issue and make sure that that what I had stated earlier get into the record. Thank you.

Mr. Noble: Bill Noble, a…president of a…Advance Excavating and Landscaping. I’m the guy that’s doing all the work down there. First of all, I was told I had to get a permit. So I went down and got a permit from the Town of Newburgh Highway Department. Then I also had to get a permit from D.O.T. I went down to D.O.T. and got a permit down there. The Highway Supervisor had been coming down every couple of days and inspecting all our work on the storm drainage. D.O.T. was coming down every day inspecting all our work on their highway and on this site. And then a…the Town has McGoey and Hauser as a consulting engineer, he was coming down to the site twice a week. So I’m a little confused why this is all coming about and as far as entertainment Route 9W for the last forty-five years that I’ve known, there was a Coral Reef, the Circus, Rhoda Arms, there was always entertainment on 9W on that stretch and plus the Blue Moon and now Fantasy Island and now this new place. I don’t see nothing wrong why we’re going to build a…a bigger place. Thank you.

Ms. Sloat: Good evening, my name is Carol Sloat and I reside in one of the houses being affected by this facility. A…adult entertainment a…strip club a…the Mansion has got several names…the…the attorney represents it said Santa Monica Holdings makes it look like a place you could…you could bring your family for a Sunday dinner and this is not the case. I’m Italian, my grandfather played the mandolin but we certainly didn’t go to an adult strip club. I’d like to tell you that my fear is that this establishment may become a house of ill repute and I live in the development that is right opposite this. And a…I’m wondering if prostitution will become legal because of that...if it’s just possible. And a…I also like to say I lived in this development since the late 60’s, 1960’s and that I watch this building start out as a family Italian restaurant and then in 1992 it became the Blue Moon and then, a…the present building which is I think Fantasy Island. Now when it was the Blue Moon we had a girl here a few weeks ago who worked for the Blue Moon, testified that there wasn’t…no kitchen and that there was really no food served on the premises. She testified to that. I will tell you this I used to pick up all papers and garbage on Devito Drive for years. And I picked up cans, beer bottles, cans and liquor containers. I also wore rubber gloves because I picked up a number of condoms found on the very end opposite the parking facility and I have no specific proof but I am under the impression  that adult activity went on in that parking lot. A…this new facility being as big as it is going to be and these little small rooms are going to give that building an opportunity to make, I feel, prostitution legal. Do you want this in our Town? Is there anyone amongst you on this Board that would like this facility next to your development? Thank you.

Ms. O’Connor: Hi, my name is Nicole O’Connor and I also live in this development. A…I just want to touch on the entertainment because I know that is a big issue. Mr. Cappello actually a…referenced the water front and I used to frequent there when I was younger a lot of…a lot of weekend. And I was actually there last weekend, on a Friday night; it was about 10 o’clock, actually Torches. And there was no cover charge because it was a lounge. All they had was drinks and you can eat. The only time they would charge a cover charge is when there was, the primary use was entertainment when they had to pay a DJ to come in for that weekend. Everyone was going there to see the DJ, to dance. So I think that’s a good point if he is charging a cover charge then this establishment is going primarily used for the adult entertainment not for the food and the drinks. I also have three young children and I live in this development, there’s a lot of young families. And I’m scared, I know that, you know this doesn’t weigh heavy on your decision but I just…I can’t even imagine my kids having to grow up next to this big establishment and who knows who is going to come out of there when they ride their bikes and things like that. But like I said I think my main point is the entertainment and if he is saying that he’s going to charge a cover charge, the water front when they charge a cover charge its because of the entertainment. Thank you.

Mr. Marston: Good evening, my name is Paul Marston M-A-R-S-T-O-N, and I live at 6 Hopeview Court at the top of the a…Devito hill. A…my wife Pam Marston is here with me tonight and the Families a…for a Better Town of Newburgh are concerned about this whole situation and we were unaware of this until one of my neighbors came and knocked on his door with a couple of Cub Scouts in tow a…asking us if we would sign a petition and we were putting away our Christmas ornaments and this was in early January. A…I think the whole project has been a ruse and I know I’m just speaking my opinion but for it to be portrayed as a restaurant or an eating and drinking establishment in my mind is totally absurd and I…I hope that you’re not taken by that. It’s true a…purpose has got to be entertainment. Thank you very much.

Mr. Hatziyannakis: Hi, my name is Harry H-AT-Z-I-Y-A-N-N-A-K-I-S, a…I’m actually the person with the Scout, my son is a Scout and when we found out, which was a…towards the end of December around the holidays. A…we the first chance we got a…we started to figure out what was going on we a...we got the petition going and a…I spent a…I like to spend a lot my weekends with my son and do activities and I thought this was something good for the a…Scouts and what they stand for to a…maybe he can accompany, you know, accompany me. A…well, I’d say the amount of neighbors that I…I visited that day a…I’d say at least (80%) eighty percent of them told me it was a steakhouse. They had no idea. A…the other…the rest of the people thought that it was closed down. There was no activity for at least (6) six months at that facility and they just thought that maybe it was damaged and it was closed down and...and they were maybe going to build something else so nobody really had a…you know, any fear that it was going to a…it was going to be built to…to such a high square footage of an adult club. A…I mean, I think we’re kidding ourselves, I mean, we could…we could sidestep and and just have different words for what…what adult entertainment is but you know, basically they promote prostitution, drugs and a…maybe even other types of crime. My house is just a…a three minute walk from a…from the club and I’ve got two kids. They’re at the age where they ride their bicycles a…you know, I’m with them most of the time but they ride their bikes up and down the neighborhood and I…I’m concerned because I have a daughter and I have a son and although maybe (50%) fifty percent or (60) sixty or (70%) seventy percent of the people at the entertainment a…that go to those clubs a…may not, you know, harm anybody or anything or don’t have crime on their mind. You don’t know, you might have that (10%) ten percent, (5%) five percent that all of a sudden sees my daughter riding her bike down the road and decides to take a little walk and if only one incident happens that’s way too much. And I know people keep saying that there was no problem before but when we used to pass by to go to our house, that club there used to be maybe (5) five, (8) eight, (10) ten cars at the most and that probably included some of the employees in that parking lot. So we’re talking a parking lot that’s going to accommodate probably a (100) hundred cars a…with these little cubicle rooms that we all know what they are going to be used for and what happens if the person that wants to use the cubicle room, to have a lap dance or whatever its used for, doesn’t have the money for the champagne? Maybe they’ll go out in the woods or maybe they’ll go up in our neighborhood and maybe seal the deal there. That’s what I’m afraid of. Thank you.

Ms. Neilson: Louise Neilson again, I’m very careful what I attach my name to. I write, I work with clients who are primarily victims of sexual abuse and my primary focus is children who are victims of sexual abuse. I would ask you to look at yourself tonight Betty, James, David, Grace, John, Brenda, Michael, Ron. What decision will you attach your name to because it will go down in the history of Newburgh and you will have to live with the outcome? 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anyone else who would like to speak?

Mr. Cappello: I just want to close with confirming a couple of things because, you know, there’s a lot being said, a lot of emotion but the fact is this use is a use that the United States Constitution says can occur. It has occurred in this spot in the Town of Newburgh. If someone had a deli and you build near a deli you can expect that someday that deli would expand. If someone had any type of use you can expect that it may expand. The Town of Newburgh has never taken the action. It’s the Town of Newburgh that has regulated adult uses the same way as they would entertainment. It’s not my client, my client came here in 2009 the law said what it said. If the law would have said no adult uses, only adult uses within a (1000) thousand feet even though the daycare center was built after this facility was there my client wouldn’t have been able to go a…that far. So a lot of things have been said about my client but nobody has come up with any evidence that my client has violated any type of law. Now I’ve also been called a liar and I want to point this out. The two affidavits that were not submitted by me, that were submitted by the attorney for Families of Newburgh’s, a…Mr. Trent’s affidavit says, I’m going to read it because, ‘the above noted strip club is located less than one mile from my resident on Hopeview  Court’. Yeah, that’s his affidavit, it’s a signed affidavit. If the gentleman there thinks I’m a liar, he should read the affidavit before he calls people out for saying un…untruths. The other affidavit that was submitted says ‘the above noted strip club is located less than one quarter mile’ which is exactly what I said. I read from there, everything I said is documented in the a…documents that I gave you. I’ve been quoting from those documents and a…I will continue. And I will also quote from Mr. Trent when he was up here who, in his affidavit, said he didn’t know of the exact reasons until December 26th but he had noticed that activities were occurring on that site before then. He admitted he saw the trees being…come down. People were here on December 19th. They had knowledge that something was going on. The (60) sixty days is not entitled to let you do your research and then get (60) sixty days. The (60) sixty days is for you to do your research to get your house in order and to submit within that time. Activities were occurring, its clear that at the latest December 19th there was a group of people from that neighborhood  before the Town Board complaining about the activities going on in that site yet it was still (60) sixty days a…beyond that that any appeal was submitted to the Board. That appeal is untimely. I’m sorry that’s the facts, that’s documented before you, that’s your threshold question, okay. And, you know the issue I…I raised a…was once again agree there was a gentlemen that came up here and said doesn’t matter that it this an adult use as it related to traffic, any kind of use that size would generate traffic whether it was a Target or if it was any other use. That’s true. That’s why someone claiming that they’re impacted by this facility because of the traffic is it a…isn’t something associated or an adverse action associated with this use because there are several uses that are permitted in the Zoning Code. So you cannot say I have standing because there may be traffic generated from this site without providing any evidence that the traffic from this facility would be any different than any of the other uses. That’s the law. When you a…talk about driving by it, as I said, someone could drive by it everyday going to Marlboro. Okay. Driving by it is not an activity. That’s what’s before you a…a morphus group called Families of Newburgh but most of those people or a lot of those people knew and were at the Town Board, had knowledge that activities were going on this site early in December, being complained about on December 19th at the very latest. Last thing is a gentlemen and my client is now being a…I don’t know if he is being accused but you send a Notice you send it registered mail, okay, there’s a green card there. The post-person goes to the door, okay, my client can’t control who is in the house that signs that green card. That’s in the hands of the United States Post Office. So any inue…so you send it, you send it to that address, how are you going to control who’s there to sign it to say to say oh, now we don’t have adequate notice. So there’s a lot of allegations here but when you look at the facts here. My client went through the proceedings, there’s nothing in your Code that regulates adult uses. This facility has been located on the site and has time and time again been classified as an adult club lounge which is an eating and drinking establishment. The Building Permit ap…information in Mr. Canfield’s April 24th package submitted today shows that in 1992, I guess it was Blue Moon converted from a restaurant to a restaurant with a parenthesis restaurant and bar, whether there was a stage or a kitchen, it was serving drinks. Okay. This will have a kitchen which makes it even more compliant because there will be a kitchen and there will be full food service to a portion of it. So there is no difference from this facility other than it is larger and you can go larger because it is a permitted use. It meets all the setback requirements; it meets all the site plan requirements. Nobody ever challenged that site plan. Thank you. 

Mr. Kolker: So I…Mitchell Kolker again, 14 Hopeview Court, a…Mr. Cappello, I would never call you a liar. I wouldn’t call anyone but I wasn’t the one who did it or said it. A…December 19th we did not have a group, these were the people that attended the meeting, myself and Jeff Karitis that was it so the facts…the fact of the matter is Jeff and I came to the meeting on December 19th just the two of us and you could look at the records, the videos, what have you and we…we learned about it, the two of us then…December 19th …that oh my God this is going to be strip club, not a steakhouse. Then we formed a group, we brought people in, had meetings and that’s where people started to learn about it. So the December 19th group was in fact two people. We weren’t a group. We were just friends that heard about it and came to this meeting. Thank you.

Mr. Golden: I just want to…Richard Golden again; I just want to clarify a couple of things. The affidavit of Mr. Trent said less than a mile. It’s less than a mile if you go by the roadways which is the long way. If you by the…as far as the shortest point of a distance as the crow flies a…it’s much, much less than that. A…he was just indicating what it was if you take a car and you drive but it’s much closer. This Board can take judicial of…Board notice of where the address is and a map and how far is it. It’s very close as the crow flies. It’s less than a mile if you take the road. With respect to a…the issue of minimizing the effect that there’s going to be additional traffic, clearly there is going to be substantial traffic. Board’s are allowed to use their common sense, this is not going from a…a (1200) twelve hundred or a (1600) sixteen hundred square foot facility to a (6000) six thousand square foot facility and there is not going to be any increase in traffic. And it’s not an issue about whether or not it was addressed at the Planning Board, that’s irrelevant. This is with respect to whether or not there is an injury to these particular people in the area, that’s different in kind and degree from everybody else. And I…nobody thinking in a straight mind would be able to say that the people in this neighborhood are going to be impacted just like everybody else in the Town, in fact, everybody else outside of the Town and the general public. There are particular a…impacts upon these people who are using Devito Drive, one of which is traffic and they would have the same kind of standing argument if it was a Target. It doesn’t have to do with just a strip club. It’s whether or not they are going to be impacted by that improvement and that’s what gives them standing. And they clearly are affected in a way that’s different in degree and kind from the general public and that’s the standard. They, the…the timing of when people heard about things a…Mr. Cappello can…can argue that everybody knew all of a sudden…he doesn’t know what they knew. These people have a…we have two affidavits with you and another person who was not able to sign the affidavit but a…his statement was represented in the earlier papers. You’re not required to have affidavits in order to be considered by you a…so its, these people clearly have standing. I didn’t want to dwell on it because it’s more a legal argument backed by case law as to how those things are interpreted. It’s in my papers. Mr. Donovan is going to be reading both my papers and Mr. Cappello’s papers with respect to that and he will advise the Board with respect to those issues of standing and timeliness. Thank you. 

Mr. Cappello: Let me clarify two things, one is on the issue of impact. The issue is whether these folks are affected differently or adversely by the decision of Mr. Canfield that they are appealing. That’s the issue here. That decision allowed a (6000) six thousand square foot eating and drinking establishment with entertainment to go forward. Yes, it does have traffic associated but is it different in kind than a (12000) twelve thousand square foot TGIF that I could build, that my client could build on that site without any question. No its not. There would be more traffic (inaudible). So it is what is the appeal from and what is the damage of the issue…associated with the issue being appealed which is a (6000) six thousand square foot eating and drinking establishment with adult entertainment versus the…that’s what Mr. Canfield’s determination allowed. If I had a (12000) twelve thousand square foot TGIF on that site I wouldn’t even have to ask Mr. Canfield for an interpretation and that would generate more traffic. Nobodies given you a scintilla of evidence that it was. Once again they need to approve their appeal. Once again now to the statement that only two people knew on December 19th and the exhibit and to your application is the petition that was submitted on December 19th there are (18) eighteen people that knew on December 18th. So to Mr. Golden’s comment its not when each individual did know. It’s when you should have known. If (18) eighteen people signed this petition and knew on December 9th …19th…that means that there was evidence out there that people should have know, had constructive notice upon this, should have been doing their homework, should have gotten that application in with (60) sixty days of December 19th. They didn’t. Maybe someone was on vacation and came back that doesn’t give you. Someone still may be in Florida for the winter and come back next week, do they get another (60) sixty days because they a…happen to a…winter in Florida. God bless them but doesn’t give them (60) sixty extra days. It’s when you should have known. You should have known when all those other people were at the Town Board. They knew they knew work was going on there. (18) Eighteen people at least signed it and knew and there’s evidence that were there. All these folks should have known they had constructive notice that was the date.

Mr. Golden: I’m sorry, I’ll make it brief. Now I…I respect Mr….

Mr. Donovan: You guy keep saying that but it’s not really…not working out.

Mr. Golden: I respect Mr. Cappello as an attorney and…and as a person. But Mr. Cappello just made up law with respect to this. This is not a should have known situation. There is not a single case law out there that says the standard is should have known. The standard is when the appellant before you did know of these in order and then it’s the (60) sixty days from there. A…that’s what the cases say, there’s no case that says when they should have known that’s not the standard. 

Ms. Lusardi: Allison Lusardi, a…I just wanted to say that this is entertainment in the evening. This is not people going in all day long in and out of this facility. If it’s the same as they claim saying as it was when it was…as it is now, there’s no cars there. People don’t go in there during the day. It’s a use at night. There will be a concentration of cars at…and traffic in a concentrated time frame when the entertainment begins. That’s the…that’s the concern I have as far as traffic. We’re talking about this is now going to be a destination for people as opposed to just being a local a…adult entertainment facility. This is a destination. It’s huge and its going to be a concentrated times that the traffic is going to be built in that area because it’s for these entertainment shows and that’s…thank you.

Mr. Cappello: At the risk of being called a liar once again page six of Mr. Golden’s brief a…cites the case of Farina v. Zoning Board of Appeals of the city of a…New Rochelle. Here it said the Court held that the petitioners could not reasonably charge…be charged with actual or constructive knowledge earlier than that. Actual knowledge is actually knowing. Constructive knowledge is when you should have known. Okay, maybe I didn’t use the word constructive but its, once again it’s in his brief. Constructive knowledge, those folks had constructive knowledge when they…they had constructive knowledge when it was published in the paper in June of 2001, had constructive knowledge when there was work going on on the site that they could have seen and they claim to have driven by every day. Constructive knowledge when other people in the neighborhood had knowledge and were there, that’s constructive knowledge, that’s when you should have known.

Mr. Kolker: Okay, now I want to leave to a…again Mitchell Kolker a…so we got that petition that day, that we came to the meeting that night. A…as far as knowledge, the posting in the newspaper was Santa Monica Holdings, we didn’t know what that was, number one. Number two; there was never any signs that were posted on the site which stated what it was going to be. It was all…everyone said it was going to be strip club…I mean I’m sorry, a steakhouse and it was at the…towards the end of December. There was never a group before a…Jeff and I a…constructed one after that meeting and a…knowledge is knowledge. Knowledge is when you find out. People sign an affidavit that says that’s when they found out and a…they weren’t away. This wasn’t a long period of time and I think you know his points are…are not valid in this term. Thank you.     

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anyone else? Anyone from the Board? 

Mr. Corbin: Good evening, Bill Corbin a…3 Fleetwood Drive, Town of Newburgh. A questions, first of all, the last meeting I questioned the a…the notification process of the Planning Board based upon…

Ms. Gennarelli: Bill, can I just ask to just tilt that up more towards your…? Thanks.

Mr. Corbin: Sure. Is that better?

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes.

Mr. Corbin: Thank you. Did the ZBA go off and do any research about the apparent disparagy in the…in the Town’s meeting minutes on…on the notification. That goes to notification. And I also understood that in talking about people driving by that the sign out front had renovations or under renovation?

Chairperson Cardone: I…in fact I did. A…I went to the files and I noted that there were (50) fifty names on the list however only I believe (20) twenty notices were sent out.

Mr. Corbin: Okay.

Chairperson Cardone: According to the papers that I saw. 

Mr. Corbin: In…in the Town’s official files.

Chairperson Cardone: In the Planning Board files.

Mr. Corbin: Planning Board files okay. Alright, the other question I had was I heard Mr. Cappello commenting about how all the prior records that…I’m assuming those were Building Inspector files to go and look for Fire Code Violations and…and the like classified it as an adult business yet Mr. Canfield’s letter which I believe was actually in response to an inquiry or a request from Mr. Cappello reclassified it as an eating and drinking establishment. Is there a difference in that? Is…is that an effective reclassification through the Code Compliance? 

Chairperson Cardone: I couldn’t answer that a...

Mr. Corbin: I mean that…that’s really the question 

Chairperson Cardone: Hopefully that’s what we have to answer that.

Mr. Donovan: I…well that’s something we’re going to have work our…

Mr. Corbin: …for interpretation here in terms of whether that’s with the powers and duties.

Mr. Donovan: …way through…

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Donovan: …if…if we get to the…to the meat of the issue.

Mr. Corbin: Right, that would seem to me based upon…based upon 185-51 Duties of Code Compliance it does not allow them that jurisdiction in reclassifying existing facilities. So I just thought that was pertinent to point out. And then relative to a…people who are in attendance at meetings. I’m more than willing to make any of the videos to the Board if it a…if it helps in terms of viewing who has been at Town Board meetings and the like. I have a…as you know an extensive video library I’d be more than willing to make it available to you…a…okay, thank you.  

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Do we have anyone else?

(No response)

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Ms. Drake: I make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second?

Mr. Donovan: It’s déjà vu all over again.

Chairperson Cardone: Really. Do I have a second? 

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll second it.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.




John McKelvey: Yes




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried. 







(Time Noted – 11:10 PM)


ZBA MEETING – APRIL 26, 2012    (Resumption for decision: 12:25 AM) 



FAMILIES FOR A BETTER TOWN
5266 ROUTE 9W, NBGH


   OF NEWBURGH (ROBERT TRENT,
(SANTA MONICA HOLDINGS, LLC)

 CLARENCE BROWN & ROSALIE DE ANGELO)
(20-2-30.21) B ZONE

Applicant is seeking an interpretation of the ordinance as well as the reversal of determinations made by the Code Compliance Department which determinations are set forth in a letter to the Planning Board dated August 5, 2010 regarding the matter of Santa Monica Holdings LLC as well as the reversal of the determination of the Code Compliance Department to permit site work to commence on the premises identified herein and the determination not to issue a Stop Work Order in connection with said work.           
Chairperson Cardone: On the next application, Families for a Better Town of Newburgh, do we have discussion on this application? 

Ms. Drake: I believe with all of the information provided and discussion provided to us tonight that I’m not prepared to make a determination tonight. I’d like to hold that for the Special Meeting or the June 28th meeting for my determination.

Chairperson Cardone: And I would agree with that. Are we in agreement to hold this over also? 

Mr. McKelvey: Yes.

Mr. Maher: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: The second part of it?

Ms. Drake: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: I’ve read some conflicting things in there contrary to the testimony that I heard in this building tonight and other occasions. And I don’t think that we’ve been given the full truth by some of the people involved in this thing. The dates are wrong, the signature is the same, the address is the same and I don’t like being deceived.

Chairperson Cardone: I…I think there’s been a lot of deception all around. 

Mr. Hughes: Well the part of the problem is is that some of the main characters involved in this thing with sworn affidavits and everything are some of the people involved in this and I have no bones about making that clear here. I don’t like what’s been done to this Board by those people and you know who you are.    

Chairperson Cardone: Are we in agreement on this?

Ms. Drake: I am.

Mr. Hughes: I’m not.

Mr. McKelvey: I am.

Chairperson Cardone: Jim?

Mr. Manley: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone:  Mike? 

Mr. Maher: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Okay.     
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ZBA MEETING – APRIL 26, 2012             (Time Noted – 11:10 PM) 



JOHN PAGE JR./JPJR HOLDINGS, LLC. 
ROUTE 32 / CHESTNUT LANE / 







     ROCKWOOD DRIVE, NBGH







(75-1-36.2) B ZONE & R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking a use variance to build a single-family residence in a B-Zone.  

Chairperson Cardone: Okay I’d like to mention at this time that the application from John Page Holdings has been withdrawn. At this time we’ll take a short adjournment to confer with Counsel over legal questions that have been raised by tonight’s applications and I’d also like to ask could wait out into the hallway and we’ll try to call you in as quickly as we can. 









(Time Noted – 11:12 PM)


-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------









(Time Noted – 12:28 AM)


Chairperson Cardone: Okay, under Other Board Business, no I need the letter.

Ms. Gennarelli: I have the letter.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, give me the letter. Two things as I mentioned before John Page Development withdrew their application. I will read that letter. 

After careful and thorough consideration of the current status of our open Application in front of the Zoning Board of Appeals, I respectfully request that the Application be withdrawn from further considerations. The reason for this request is that I do not believe that I can demonstrate all the criteria necessary to obtain the request use variance. I have decided to pursue a zone change through the Town Council for the portion of the property that is currently zoned B.
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OTHER BOARD BUSINESS

ALL GRANITE & MARBLE CORP. 
BROOKSIDE FARM ROAD, NBGH







(97-1-20.2) IB ZONE

Chairperson Cardone: And I also have from a…All Granite & Marble Corporation. 

On October 27, 2011, the Zoning Board of Appeals granted All Granite & Marble Corp. an area variance for a rear yard setback of 39.8 feet where 60 feet is required. The Board’s approval valid for a period of six (6) months, with the ability to request an addition 6 month extension. The original approval is set to expire on April 27, 2012. Since the grant….since the granted area var…since the area variance was granted by the Zoning Board of Appeals, the Planning Board has granted conditional site plan approval for the project. The applicants and its consultants are currently working to satisfy the Planning Board’s conditions. On behalf of All Granite & Marble Corp., we request that the Zoning Board of Appeals extend the above referenced area variance approval for six (6) months, commencing on April 27, 2012 and expiring on October 27, 2012. We ask that this request be placed on the Board’s April 26th agenda for consideration. 

Mr. McKelvey: I don’t think they need that because they are still before the Planning Board. 

Mr. Donovan: Well, you know I think we’ve handled that both ways. We’ve looked at the date of the Planning Board resolution and we’ve also gone from the date when the conditions were satisfied. I don’t know what we’ve done most frequently. Betty, do you recall?

Ms. Gennarelli: No, you confuse me.

Mr. Donovan: I’ve accomplished my objective.

Ms. Gennarelli: The last…the last time I think we a…you…did it by they hadn’t completed the Planning Board a…

Mr. Donovan: Correct, yeah…

Chairperson Cardone: Right

Mr. Donovan: …and you didn’t like that for some reason. That’s what I remember Betty.

Ms. Gennarelli: It’s alright, it’s alright, you confuse me sometimes.

Chairperson Cardone: Well I think if they haven’t…you know, if the Planning Board has set requirements for them I think its unreasonable to expect them to complete in the…in the six months. You know if there are other agencies they have to contact and you know other requirements they have to meet. 

Ms. Drake: Especially if it’s a Town of Newburgh agency versus the Health Department or something else.

Chairperson Cardone: Well I, you know, I think that until they you know get the final stamp of approval from the Planning Board that the clock shouldn’t start.

Ms. Drake: I agree.

Mr. Maher: I concur.

Mr. Manley: Yes.

Mr. McKelvey: I agree too. 

Mr. Hughes: If their in due process in the Planning Board we’re supposed to go along with it.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. Okay.

Mr. Donovan: Alright Betty?

Ms. Gennarelli: Okay, that’s fine.
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END OF MEETING                                           (Time Noted – 12:35 AM)

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. everybody has the minutes from last month? And I know it was a lot of reading but has everyone read that and…

Mr. McKelvey: I abstain, I wasn’t here.

Chairperson Cardone: Any additions, deletions, corrections?

Ms. Drake: No.

Chairperson Cardone: If not, do we have a motion to approve the minutes?

Mr. Manley: So moved.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor say Aye?

Aye – All (except Mr. McKelvey – Abstained)

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to adjourn?

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Chairperson Cardone: Second?

Mr. Maher: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor say Aye?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone:  The motion is carried. The meeting is adjourned.
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